MALANA POWER

MALANA POWER COMPANY
LIMITED

CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959

27™ ANNUAL REPORT
2023-24




; R

MPCL MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
INDEX
Sr. No. Particulars Page No
1. Board of Directors 1
2. Boards’ Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 2-34
3. Auditors’ Report 35-47
4, Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 48
5. Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 49
March 31, 2024
6. Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 50
7. Statement of changes in Equity as at March 31, 2024 51
8. Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statement 52-71
9. Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 72-107
March 31, 2024
10. | Statement pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 108
2013 (Form AOC-1)




o
; MPCL MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

MALANA POWER

Chairman Emeritus:
Mr. L. N. Jhunjhunwala

Board of Directors:

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive Independent Director

4, Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Non-Executive Independent Director

5 Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen Non-Executive Director

6 Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera Executive Director, CEO & CFO

Committees:

Audit Committee Nomination & Remuneration Corporate Social
Committee Responsibility Committee

Ms. Tima lyer Utne Ms. Tima lyer Utne Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Dr. Kamal Gupta Dr. Kamal Gupta Ms. Tima lyer Utne

Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Dr. Kamal Gupta

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) & Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera

Company Secretary
Mr. Ankur Vijay

Head of Plant Operation
Mr. Mohd. Rafiq

Registered Office:
Village Chauki, Post Office Jari, District Kullu, Himachal Pradesh-175105

Corporate Office:
Bhilwara Tower, A-12, Sector-1, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh

Tele No. 0120-4390021
Email Id.: ankur.vijay@Injbhilwara.com
Website: https://www.malanapower.com




MALANA POWER

To
The Members
Malana Power Company Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty-seventh (27t") Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,

2024.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

X In Million
Standalone Consolidated
. For the financial year ended For the financial year ended
Particulars
315t March 315 March 315t March 315t March
2024 2023 2024 2023
Revenue from operations 1231.00 1481.10 4410.10 4633.30
Other Income 51.00 149.60 191.20 168.30
Total Revenue 1282.00 1630.70 4601.30 4801.60
Operating and Administrative 527.40 452.000 1118.39 933.41
Expenses
Operating Profit before Interest, 754.60 1,178.70 3,482.91 3,868.19
Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation & Amortization 447 43.8 424,67 424.00
Expenses
Profit/ (Loss) before finance
costs and Exceptional Items and 709.90 1,134.90 3,058.24 3,444.19
Tax
Finance Costs 0.50 0.10 0.76 15.35
Exceptional Items 0 0 0 0
Profit/(Loss) before tax 709.40 1,134.80 3,057.48 3,428.84
Tax Expenses 145.90 320.60 747.50 592.90
Net Profit/(Loss) 563.50 814.20 2,309.98 2,835.94
Other Comprehensive Income (2.40) (2.30) (3.70) (4.15)
Total Comprehensive 561.10 811.90 2,306.28 2,831.79
Income/(Loss) net of tax
Non-Controlling Interest - - - 148.20
Total Comprehensive 561.10 811.90 2,306.28 2,683.59
Income/(Loss) for the year
Interim Dividend paid during the |, 59, 60 | (1,268.70) | (1,991.60) (1,268.70)

year




; S\

MPCL MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Dividend Distribution Tax on i i i i
Interim Dividend
Surplus brought forward from 8,421.79 8,878.59 13,357.33 12,145.64
previous year
Balance available for (1,430.50) (456.80) 314.68 1,211.69
appropriation
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 6,991.29 8,421.79 13,672.01 13,357.33
Earning Per Share (in X)
i) Basic 3.82 5.52 15.66 18.22
ii) Diluted 3.82 5.52 15.66 18.22

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

Standalone financial performance:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of X 1,231.00 million during the financial year 2023-24
as compared to X 1,481.10 million in the previous financial year 2022-23. The other income during the
financial year 2023-24 was X 51.00 million vis-a-vis X 149.60 million in the financial year 2022-23.

The Net profit during the financial year 2023-24 was at X 563.50 million as compared to X 814.20 million
in the previous financial year. The generation during the financial year 2023-24 stood at 249.05 Million
Kwh as compared to 322.63 Million kWh in the previous year. The major decrease in profit was due to
negative impact on account of loss of generation due to flooding conditions occurred in July 2023.

Consolidated financial performance:

The key performance of your Company’s Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2023-
24 is as follows:

The Company recorded total consolidated revenue of X 4,410.10 million during the financial year 2023-
24 as compared to X 4,633.30 million in the previous financial year. The consolidated Net profit during
the financial year 2023-24 was at X 2,309.98 million as compared to X 2,835.94 million in the previous
financial year. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The audited consolidated financial statement
together with Auditors’ Report is attached herewith and forms part of this Annual Report.

Further in the first quarter of current Financial Year 2024-25, the Plant has generated 103.43 MU at
Generator Terminal. The Operation and Maintenance of the Plant has been entrusted to the company
in-house. Your Company had sold the scheduled power at IEX in the day ahead, real time & term ahead
market(s) and through short term bilateral transactions.
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INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT:

India is the third largest producer and consumer of electricity worldwide, with all India installed power
generation capacity of 441.97 GW as of 31.03.2024, which comprises of 243.22 GW of Thermal, 46.93
GW of Hydro, 8.18 GW of Nuclear and 143.64 GW of Renewable capacity.

During Financial Year 2023-24, energy demand in the country rose to ~1626 BU (with ~8% Y-o-Y
growth), whereas peak demand rose to ~243 GW (with ~13% Y-o-Y growth). The average annual market
clearing price at the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) in N1 region was X 5.22/kWh in 2023-24, almost 12%
lower compared to 2022-23. It was due to better planning and co-ordination among Ministry of Power,
Ministry of Coal and system operators, that despite increase in peak power demand across the country,
average annual power prices discovered at IEX remained moderate except for the period during Aug-
Oct’23 when the prices were higher by ~38% as compared with the corresponding period of previous
year i.e. Aug-Oct’22. Total short term power transactions were ~13.59% of yearly generation (excluding
generation from captive power plants).

The following “Table” indicates the energy requirement/ supply along with IEX (N1) rates during last 5
years:
Table 1: Energy Requirement/ Supply & IEX (N1) rates during last 5 years.

et Requirement

W Supply

Energy (BU)

g [EX N1 Prices

JEX NI Rate (T/kWh)

It is also observed that peak power demand recorded during 2023-24 has surpassed the estimates of
CEA (20™ Electric Power Survey) with a significant margin. Indian Meteorological Department (IMD) has
forecasted above normal temperatures during summer season of 2024-25 which has resulted in peak
power demand to reach the highest ever figure of 250 GW during May’24 itself. Growing
industrialization in semi urban and rural areas accompanied with increase in per capita income has
propelled the electricity demand across the country. It is widely expected that the total electricity
requirement as well as peak power demand in India is bound to increase in forthcoming years that will
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create numerous opportunities for the merchant power plants that specialize in catering peak power
demand.

In the Financial Year 2023-24, India’s power sector experienced robust demand growth fueled by
economic expansion, urbanization and industrial activities. Renewable energy capacity saw substantial
additions, particularly in solar driven by government initiatives, policies and investment incentives.
These efforts helped India make significant strides towards its renewable energy targets, aligning with
global commitments to reduce carbon emissions. Technological advancements, particularly in energy
storage, will facilitate better integration of renewables into the grid, and this is expected to further the
growth of complex bids like Firm Dispatchable Renewable Energy as compared to plain vanilla solar and
wind.

As per the recent World Bank’s projections, India will continue to be the fastest-growing among the
world’s largest economies with a GDP of 6.6%. The company expects that with strong domestic demand
and surge in infrastructural activities, India will remain at forefront in terms of new investments, policy
reforms and economic growth. Power sector being the growth engine of any economy, it has to be more
robust and resilient to provide a steady platform to sustainably drive a GDP growth of 6.6%. Looking at
such GDP growth rate, Indian power sector is poised for a remarkable transformation as it experiences
substantial shifts in demand growth, energy mix and market dynamics. Private investments in power
sector are more important than ever when power market is witnessing innovative products and
technological upgradation that promises a sustainable and resilient energy future for the nation.

2. DIVIDEND

During the financial year 2023-24, your directors do not propose final dividend on the equity shares.
Whereas, total Interim Dividend of X 13.50 per share aggregating to X 1,991,597,369 was paid out of
the profits of company to the equity shareholders whose name appeared in the Register of Members
as on the date of declaration of dividend.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserve.
4. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL), is wholly owned subsidiary of your Company, which is engaged in
operation, maintenance and generation of 192 MW Hydro - electric Project in the State of Himachal
Pradesh.

ADHPL has reported net profit of X 1746.40 million in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to net
profit of X 2021.90 million in the financial year 2022-23. The generation at Allain Duhangan 192 MW
during the year stood at 588.19 Million kWh in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to 637.13 Million
kWh in the previous financial year 2022-23.
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In terms of the provisions of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consolidated financial
statements of the company are being annexed to this Annual Report. A report on the performance and
financial position of the subsidiary Company as per the Companies Act, 2013 in the Form AOC- 1 is
annexed to the consolidated financial statements. The financial statements of the subsidiary Company
are kept for inspection by the shareholders at the registered office and corporate office of the Company.

Further, no Company has become/ceased to be a Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate during the
Financial Year 2023-24.

5. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to
the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by application of
the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards and discharge of
social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate checks and balances to
ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also endeavors to share, with its
stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which have a bearing on their economic
and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance,
resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides assurance
to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.

6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate Internal Financial Control (IFC) system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are
submitted to the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit
reports along with internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational structure,
authority levels, delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business
transactions.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an
internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The framework
also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to develop and
maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and appropriate manner.
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The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring, orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls ensures
appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable accurate and
timely processing of financial data.

7. PERSONNEL

a) Industrial relations

The industrial relations during the period under review generally remained cordial at the plants and
corporate office of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - I.

8. DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with the provisos of
section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
The details relating to deposits are mentioned hereunder:

a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed as  Nil

at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if
so, number of such cases and the total amount involved -

i) at the beginning of the year N/A
ii) maximum during the year N/A
iii) at the end of the year N/A

9. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2023-24, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
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10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

11. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming part of this
Report.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Re-appointments

% During the year, Ms. Tima lyer Utne (DIN: 06839949) was eligible for retired by rotation at 26
Annual General Meeting held on 20" September, 2023 and, being eligible had offered herself
for re-appointment and the members had approved her re-appointment.

Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

K/

+* During the year, there was no other change in the Board of Directors and KMP.

However, after completion of the financial year 2023-24 to till the date of this report following are
changes in the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

S. No.| Name of the Directors and Designation Appointment/ Date of
KMP Change in Appointment/
designation/ Cessation
Cessation
1 | Mr. Rahul Varshney Director Cessation 10t April, 2024

(DIN: 03516721)
2 | Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen | Additional Director Appointment 8th May, 2024
(DIN: 07270992)
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Composition of the Board of Directors

The following is the Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on 31.03.2024:-

S. No. | Name of the Directors Designation DIN
1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 00060972
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Director 00038490
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur | Director 00024322
4 Mr. Tima lyer Utne Director 06839949
5 Mr. Rahul Varshney Director 03516721
6 Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera Executive Director, CEO & CFO 00322834

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Executive Director,
CEO & CFO and Mr. Ankur Vijay, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
as on 31t March, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Declaration from Independent Directors

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the Independent
Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of independence as
specified under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the Notification dated October 22,
2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), regarding the requirement relating to
enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent Directors, has been received from all the Independent
Directors, along with declaration made under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. In the
opinion of the Board, Independent Directors possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience
including proficiency.

13. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved a policy for
appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Policy forms part of the Board’s Report as Annexure-lll and is available on the
website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com
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14. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD & COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2023-24. The meetings of the
Board were held on 10™ May 2023 (original meeting held on 9™ May 2023 was adjourned), 2"¢ August
2023, 31t October 2023 and 31°t January 2024 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S. No. | Name of Director Category No. of No. of
Meetings meetings
held attended
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Director 4 4
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive Director 4 4
3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive 4 4
Independent Director
4, Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur | Non-Executive 4 4
Independent Director
5. Mr. Rahul Varshney Non-Executive Director 4 4
6. Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera Director, CEO & CFO 4 4

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board. The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned
committees.

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee whose
roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal Control System:s,
Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the recommendations of the
Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial year 2023-24. The composition
as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year 2023-24 is as below:

Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2024)

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate
laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company were invited to

10
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attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the
Committee.

S. No. | Name of Member Designation | Category
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson | Non-Executive Director
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur | Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial statements
and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 10" May 2023, 2" August
2023, 31t October 2023 and 31° January 2024 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S. Name of Member Designation| No. of meetings| No. of meetings
No. Held attended

1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 4 4

2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4

3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 4 4

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy is available on the
website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2024)

For the financial year 2023-24, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee was as
follows:

S. No. | Name of Member Designation | Category
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson | Non-Executive Director
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur | Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

11
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Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met one time during the financial year 2023-24 and
the meeting was held on 9" May 2023.

The attendance for the above mentioned meeting are as below:

S. Name of Member Designation | No. of meetings| No. of meetings
No. Held attended

1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 1 1

2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 1 1

3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 1 1

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of its
initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in the
areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural development,
Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc. These projects
were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of X 500 crore or more, or a
turnover of X 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of X 5 crore or more are required to constitute CSR
Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of which atleast one should
be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend atleast 2% of its average net
profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related activities. The CSR policy is available on
the website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure V, forming part of this report. The following
is the composition mentioned for the CSR committee of the Company.

Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2024)

S. No.| Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman Chairman and Managing Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

12
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The CSR Committee had met four times during the financial year 2023-24 i.e. on 10™ May 2023, 2
August 2023, 31 October 2023 and 31°t January 2024 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S. | Name of Member Designation No. of meetings No. of meetings
No. Held attended

1. | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 4

2. | Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 4 4

3. | Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2023-24, the Independent Directors met on 6™ March 2024, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Director and Non—
Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between
the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

15. BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and to
determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors.
During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees and each of the
executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the director being
evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the criteria laid down in
the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and experience in the field of
power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express their satisfaction with the
evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a whole, its committee and its
member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

16. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
The Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members was held on 20" September 2023.
17. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, which is
available on the website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

13
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18. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any transactions with
related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had re-appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is 117366W
/W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 28" September 2022
for another term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 25™ Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company. The statutory auditors have further
confirmed that the said re-appointment, when made, was within the prescribed limits under Section
141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor is not disqualified under section
141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not call
for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit reports
with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The Auditors’
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer which requires any
explanation from the Board of Directors.

20. COST AUDITORS

As per the requirement of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Cost Records are being maintained by your Company. Accordingly,
M/s K. G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017), was re-appointed as Cost Auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 at a remuneration of X 0.50 lakhs plus applicable taxes
and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by them during the course of audit. The Cost Audit
Report for the FY 2023-24 does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

21. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind attention of the
Members. The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 2023-24 does not contain any qualification,
reservation adverse remark or disclaimer.
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22. INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. BGJC & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Internal
Auditors of the Company for a period of three years i.e. FY 2023-24, FY 2024-25 and FY 2025-26.

23. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing threats
or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk management framework
is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, the Company has in place
Operations Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which inter-alia includes the Risk
Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy is integrated
with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated throughout the
organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive advantage and allow
management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment and
documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which may
threaten the existence of the Company.

25. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors state that:
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently except as
disclosed in the notes of accounts and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
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prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

27. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual Return of
the Company will be available on the website of the Company at https://www.malanapower.com

28. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The Company has a Group Policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the
requirements of the “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013” (POSH Act 2013). The Company has complied with provisions relating to the
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under POSH Act 2013 and no complaints
were received during the financial year 2023-24.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.

» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.

» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or
reported during the Financial Year 2023-24.
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» The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India from time to time.

» The Company has nothing to report as it has not made any application or subject to any
proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the
year/ end of the financial year.

» The Company has nothing to report for the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks
or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof.

29. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and support received by
your Company from the Ministry of Power, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Central and State Government and other government agencies, Banks, CERC, HPERC, HPSEBL,
PTC India Limited, Statkraft Markets Private Limited, India Energy Exchange and our valued customers,
who have continued their valuable support and encouragement during the year under review. The
Board also thanks the employees at all levels, for the dedication, commitment and hard work put in by
them for Company’s achievements.

Your involvement as shareholders is greatly valued and appreciated. The Directors look forward to your
continuing support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Malana Power Company Limited

Sd/-

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00060972

Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,
Sector-1, Noida -201301

Place: Noida
Date: 2"Y August 2024
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ANNEXURE — 1 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub
rule 2 & 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year

under review is given as under:

) Remuneration . Whether employee
S, [Name of top 10 Employeesinterms | . - - . Date of Commencement | Last Employment, held, Organisation, ) Nature of o
) Designation (in Rs. Million) Qualification Experience |Age T . Shareholding is relative of
No. |of remuneration of Employment Designation & Duration employment )
Director
1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 4303 |B.Com (Hons), MBA W6 1-Now-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 |Mr..P. Ajmera Executive Director, CEQ & CFO 3833 |FCA&ACS 3|8 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
3 |Mr. Sumit Garg Sr. General Manager- Commercial 1076 |B.Com 0 (3 15-Jan-2007 BELLTD. Nil Permanent No
. (General Manager - Business ‘ ) ‘
4 Mr. Anil Kumar Garg 761 {BSc, BE, MBA (Marketing) B | 2-0ul-2001 Malvika Steel Ltd. Nil Permanent No
Development
5 [Mr. MA Rafig Dy. General Manager (0&M) 520 |BTech Elect) B |4 25-Aug-2001 Steel Builders - Hyderabad Nil Permanent No
6 |Mr. Brij Mohan Asst. General Manager -Accounts 432 [B.Com, PGD,MBA 3|6l 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. Nl Permanent No
7 Mr. Deepak Gupta Sr. Manager- Accounts 380 [achelorof Arts W13 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. Nl Permanent No
Erudite Engineers PVT, Ltd. (Malana HEP
8 [HC. Sharma Sr. Manager (civi) 33 BECwi B (93 10-Nov-2006 Tl hghnees ! Welra Nil Permanent No
9 |Romin Bose Manager -Busi.Devel 294 [BTech, MBA 16 |4 1-Jul-2008 Malana Power Company Ltd Nil Permanent No
10 {Tek Singh Manager (Mech) 173 |Dip.InMechanical B.Tech (Elect 23 |50 1-Aug-2001 Steel Builders - Hyderabad Nil Permanent No
(B) Names of every employee whose remueration falls under limit prescrioed in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
i [
S, o Remuneration e ) Date of Commencement Shareholdmg Nature of Whgthergmpoyee
Name of Employee Designation - Qualification Experience [Age Last Employment held at in the i relative of
No. (in Rs. millions| of Employment employment i
Company Director
1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 4303 |B.Com (Hons), MBA u o6 1:Nov-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 |Mr..P. Ajmera Executive Director, CEQ & CFO B33 |FCAACS 718 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. Nil Permanent No

ANNEXURE Il TO THE BOARD'’S REPORT
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

i. Installation of three nos. Variable Frequency Drive (VFDs) in PH on TG Cooling
Water pumps.

ii. Replacement of conventional lighting with Light Emitting Diodes (LED) in 132kV
Switchyard, Street Lighting in Powerhouse complex, residential colony and Barrage
complex.

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

c) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment till 315t March 2024:

i. VFD : X 8,65,000/-
ii. LED : X18,67,994/-
ili. Solar Street Lights : X 4,98,330/-

Total (i+ii+iii) % 32,31,324/-

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Installation of three nos. variable frequency drive in
Powerhouse have resulted in cost reduction i.e. energy saving to the tune of X
85,91,768/-. Similarly replacement of conventional lighting with LED has also
contributed in cost reduction of X 35,18,075/- only. This cost reduction will be more
in the next coming year.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year) — NIL
(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
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(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(X in Million)

S. No. | Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
| Foreign Exchange Outgo

Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.00

Financial charges 0.00 0.00

CER Expenses 0.00 0.00

Others 4.69 3.29

Total 4.69 3.29
1l Foreign Exchange Earnings

gitghhir:) (Sale of Voluntary Emission 16.15 44.26
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Malana Power
Company Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least
three or more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent
directors. The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-Executive Directors. In
order to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder
from time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th March, 2015, renamed the
“Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made thereunder, applies to the
Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation of the Board.

c) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

2. DEFINITIONS

(@) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;

ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its
core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all members of
management one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.

3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:
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a) reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the
Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective to diversify the Board;

b) to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or Key Managerial Personnel
or Senior Management Personnel.

c) to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

d) assessing the independence of independent directors;

e) to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive
Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service

contract;

f) making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

g) ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior Management is
reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;

h) to devise a policy on Board diversity;

i) to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review the
plan;

j) such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of
the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP

a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be appointed
as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair such Committee.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

c) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
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d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

5. CHAIRMAN
a) Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.
b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Committee.
c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose
one amongst them to act as Chairman.
d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual

General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders' queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

b)

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings
of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

9. VOTING

b)

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the
Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the
combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the best
interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has accounting/
financial management expertise.
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11. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training Program in place for new Directors and
members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board,
Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office
of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director
as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;
12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director, Whole-
time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel to the
Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of
remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks.
The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.
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1. Director/ Managing Director
Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in
force.

2. Non-executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall be
subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any
other enactment for the time being in force.

3. Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel shall be
based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the related personnel and
governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
or any other enactment for the time being in force.

4. Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s/
Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on
such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors have
been:

e Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

e Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

e Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

e Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

e |dentify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

e Assess policies, structures & procedures

e Review management’s succession plan

e Effective meetings

e Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

e C(learly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees
Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing Director(s)/Whole Time
Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be considered:
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e Leadership abilities
e Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates
e Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each of
the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.

The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the
Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE
The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and
Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the
interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual case.
However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the recommendation of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

=XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Village Chaukipost Jari Kullu, Himachal Pardesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter
called “the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year that ended on March 31, 2024, according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

(iii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018
and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, and External
Commercial Borrowings;
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(v)

(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):( All the following Regulations including amendments,
statutory modification or re-enactment thereto if any, from time to time are not
applicable to the Company during the period under review)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management:

- The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules/ Regulations made thereunder; and
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal Act, 2013).

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 15tJuly 2015 and amended from time to time).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of this Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on the agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried with the majority of
Directors as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of
the Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers
for the system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliance under other applicable
Acts, Laws, and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | believe that the management has
adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
guidelines.

| further report, that during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure |” and
forms an integral part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PRADEEP KATHURIA

FCS: 4655

CP: 3086

UDIN: FO04655F000797601
Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.07.2024
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Annexure |
To
The Members,
Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Village Chaukipost Jari Kullu Himachal Pardesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. |
believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and Books of
Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by Statutory
Auditor.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules, and regulations and the happening of events, etc.

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PRADEEP KATHURIA

FCS: 4655

CP: 3086

UDIN: FO04655F000797601
Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.07.2024
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ANNEXURE V TO THE BOARD'’S REPORT

DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR activities are designed to
serve, societal, local and national goals in all the locations where company operates. Through
the CSR Policy, the company creates a significant and sustained impact on communities around
the Plant location. The Company also provides opportunities for the Employees to contribute to
these efforts through volunteering. More detailed in Point No. 14 (iii) of Board’s Report.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. | Name of Director Designation / Number of meetings | Number of
No. Nature of of CSR Committee | meetings of
Directorship held during the year | CSR Committee
attended

during the year

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

3 [Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

The Web link is: http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL CSR Policy.pdf

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable: Not Applicable

a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): X 855.64 Million

b) Two percent of average net profit of company as per section 135(5): £ 17.11 Million

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years: NIL
d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: X 17.11 Million
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a) Amount spent on CSR projects (Both Ongoing and other than Ongoing Project): X 16.28
Million

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: X16.28 Million

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in X)
Spent for the
Financial Year.

Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to

inX
(in3) section 135(6) section 135(5)
Amount Date of transfer | Name of Amount Date of
the Fund transfer

X16.28 Million % 1.18 Million | 29 April, 2024 - - -

f) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. Particular Amount (in X)

(1) (2) (3)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the X 17.11 Million
company as per section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year X 17.47 Million

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year X 0.36 Million
[(ii)-(i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or -
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding X 0.36 Million
financial years [(iii)-(iv)]
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7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

SI. Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | spentin | transferredtoa remaining | if any
Year to Unspent | in the fund as specified to
CSR unspent | Financial | under Schedule be spent in
Account CSR Year VIl as per second succeeding
under Account | (inX) proviso to section | financial
section 135 | under 135(6), if any years
(6) sub- (in X)
(in X) section
(6) of
section
135
(inX)
Amount | Date of
(in X) transfer
1 | FY
2020-21
2 | FY
2021-22
3 | FY
2022-23

8. Whether any capital asset have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the

financial year:

Yes

No(vV

If Yes, enter the number of capital assets created/acquired

Furnish the details relating to such assets(s) or created or acquired through CSR amount spent

in the Financial Year:

S.

No.

Short

particulars of

the property
or asset(s)
[including
complete
address and
location  of
the property]

Pin code | Date of
of the | creation
property

or

assets(s)

Amount
of CSR
amount
spent

Details of entity/Authority/ beneficiary
of the registered owner

(2)

(3)

(5)

(6)

‘ Name ‘ Registered
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Registration address
Number, if
applicable
NA

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Company
Malana Power Company Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Ravi Jhunjhunwala Om Prakash Ajmera

(Chairman, CSR Committee & (Executive Director, Chief Executive
Managing Director) Officer & Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Noida
Date: 2" August 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Loss), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024,
and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“*SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“"ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 30.1 (ii) of the standalone financial statements, which describes the
uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation relating to wheeling charges with Himachal
Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEBL).

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Board’s report, but does not include the, standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board’s report is expected to be made

Regd. Office: One Internationa! Center, Tower 3, 32nd floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.
Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP is registered with Limited Liability having LLP identification No: AAB-8737
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e Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e When we read the Board’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA
720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
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obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit , we report, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

37




Deloitte
Haskins & SelilsLLP

b)

9]

d)

e)

g)

h)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the standalone Statement of Cash Flows and the standalone Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements. (Refer Note 30.1 to the standalone financial statements)

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses. (Refer 30.2 (b) to the standalone
financial statements)

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. (Refer Note 38 (xi) to the standalone financial
statements)

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in the note 38(viii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources-or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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vi.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in the note 38(ix) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Interim dividend declared and paid by the company during the year is in accordance
with section 123 of the act.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March 31, 2024 which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility at the application level and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software.

In the absence of sufficient appropriate evidence in respect of audit trail feature at the
database level, we are unable to comment whether audit trail feature of the said software
at database level was enabled and operated throughout the year to log direct data
changes in the software.

Further, where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the
year for the said accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is
not applicable for the year ended March 31, 2024.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018)
o N

(Ve
S “Satpal Singh Arora
(Partner)
(Membership No. 098564)

(UDIN 24098564BKGWCU1035)

countants

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2024
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements of
Malana Power Company Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial

statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
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accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal
financial control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366WXW,4.00018)

(ﬂ l L ‘Q,\T\
S“at/l I Singh Arora
(Partner)
{Membership No. 098564)
(UDIN 24098564BKGWCU1035)

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2024
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that

@i (a)

(b)

()

(d)
(e)

(i) (a)

(b)

(i) (a)

(A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
asset.

The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the
management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Based on our examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the
title deeds of all the immovable properties, (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
Company) disclosed in the standalone financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment, according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
examination of the award letter and certificate of mutation provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at
balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified (except for inventories lying with third parties)
during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its operations. For inventories held with the third parties at the year-
end, written confirmation has been obtained. No material discrepancies of ten percent or
more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial
institutions at any point of time of the year and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to employees but has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security and granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties during the year-
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(Amount in Rs. crores)
Particulars | Loans
A. Aggregate amount provided during the year 1
-Others (employees) | 0.15
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above
cases
-Others (employees) 0.06

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

(vii)

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans, during the year
are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(¢) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are regular as per stipulation.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) None of the loan granted by the Company have fallen due during the year.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions
of sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained
by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended,
prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records
have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(@) Undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the
Company have been regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities. We have
been informed that the provisions of the Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax are not applicable to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited
as on March 31, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:

Forum where Period to | Amount | Amount
Name of | Nature of dispute is which Involved | unpaid
statue dispute erliadin amount (In (In

P 9 relates crores) crores)
Income Tax . . | AY 2009-10 1.03 1.03
Act, 1961 Income Tax | High Court, Delhi and 2011-12
Income Tax 0.71 0.71
Act, 1961 Income Tax | CIT (Appeals) AY 2013-14
Income Tax Income Tax Income Tax | AY 2012-13 0.40 0.40
Act, 1961 Appellate Tribunal | and 2014-15

(viii)

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or

disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during
the year.

(ix)  (a)

(b)

(@)

(d)

(e)

("

(a)

(x)

(b)

(xi)  (a)

(b)

The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

The Company has not made investment in or given any new loan or advances to its
subsidiary during the year and the Company do not have any associate or joint venture
during the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable

The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by the way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to
the date of this report.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(@) 1In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period up to March 31, 2024 for the period under audit.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with any of its directors or directors of its holding company or persons connected with such
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Group does not have any Core investment Company (CIC) as part of the group and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(@) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR), in respect of other than ongoing projects, and there are no unspent CSR amount
for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the
year.
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(b) 1In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount, to a Special account before the date of this report and within
a period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with the provision of

section 135(6) of the Act.

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2024

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W(_}00018)

@4
(%/\, AV \_&5/\
Sat/al Singh Arora
Chartered (Partner)
(Membership No. 098564)

(UDIN 24098564BKGWCU1035)

Accountants
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN:- U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Rs. in crores)

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountapts

:Firymac«[,m;munvwber 117366 W/W-100018)
,’.. . ¢
ANAAN,

A J
-

Saimt‘ ingh-Ariora
Partner
(Membership No.- 098564)

Place 0 &m’

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 95.34 99.03
(b) Capital work in progress 31 - 0.17
(c) Intangible assets 4 0.03 004
(d) Financial assets
() Investments 5 1,014 81 1,094.81
(ii) Trade receivables 10 3.90 428
(iii) Loans 6 0.07 0.11
(iv) Others 7 29.16 22.63
(e) Non-current tax assets 13 224 1.40
(f) Other non-current assets 8 0.15 0.15
1,145.70 1,222.62
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 4.01 4.86
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 1.17 1.17
(i1} Cash and cash equivalents 11 1.77 73.88
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 50.51 49.58
(iv) Loans 6 0.10 0.13
(v) Others 7 0.13 0.16
(c) Other current assets 8 1.63 1.89
59.32 131,67
Total Assets 1,205.02 1,354.29
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 147.53 147.53
(b) Other equity 15 1,024.58 1,167.63
Total Equity 1,172.11 1,315.16
LIABILITIES
I Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 16 1.40 118
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 17 18.96 22.67
20,36 23,85
2 Current liabilities :
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Trade payables 18
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 10.32 10.86
(ii) Other financial liabilities 19 0.47 0.32
(b) Other current liabilities 20 0.52 0.38
(¢) Provisions 16 1.24 1.30
(d) Current tax liabilities 13 - 242
12.55 15.28
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,205.02 1,354.29
The accompanying notes forming integral part of the standalone financial statements 1-43

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power
<7
L

O

Ravi Jhunjhun

Company Limited

»
-~ ‘-. |

~
wala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN- 00060972

/gxeculive Director, CEO and CFO
DIN- 00322834

Place - A,/Wb H”

Date MH/\; @,6/_%)9/!, .

|\N\¢\.v\-“'\ \1"""‘;"
Tima Iyer Utne

Director
DIN- 06839949

)

Anhur Vijay
Company Secretary

Date: OJ#\L"Q_OzL'
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Malana Power Company Limited
CIN - U40101HP1997PLC019959

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in crores)

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration Number: 117366 W/W-100018)
e [

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particul .
arfieutars Note No- | \arch 31,2024 March 31,2023
I Revenue from operations 21.1 123.10 148.11
II Other Income 21.2 5.10 14.96
III Total Income (1+I1) 128.20 163.07
IV Expenses
Transmission charges 22 9.06 11.67
Employee benefits expense 23 18.19 18.58
Finance costs 24 0.05 0.01
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 4.47 4.38
Other expenses 26 25.49 14.95
Total expenses 57.26 49.59
V Profit before tax (III-IV) 70.94 113.48
VI Tax expense
(a) Current tax expense 27 18.22 32.90
(b) Deferred tax credit 27 (3.63) (0.84)
Income tax expense 14.59 32.06
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 56.35 81.42
VIII Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (0.32) (0.32)
-Income Tax relating Re-measurement gains on defined benefit 0.08 0.09
plans
Other comprehensive loss for the year (net of tax) (0.24) (0.23)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) 56.11 81.19
Earnings per equity share (of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (in Rupees) 28 3.82 5.52
Diluted (in Rupees) 28 3.82 5.52
The accompanying notes forming integral part of the standalone financial
statements 1-43

Company Limited

/

fv::\J‘A— 1“-“‘?’—

(Membership No.- 098564)

Chartered

Accountants

Place : .QM
D:?u:: ;}&A_k”’hg—og'q.

DIN- 00060972

P. Ajmera

f" > . “.;\.\ J)
£/ N ‘ T— o i
(D ! o 2 b
Satpal Singh Arora Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Partner Chairman and Managing Director

Executive Director, CEO and CFO

DIN-U00322¥34
Place : /\/HO/}/

Date : /\4,4/ 56})479

Tima Iyerme

Director
DIN- 06839949

Ankur Vijay
Company Secretary
M.No.- ACS 38680
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN - U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in crores)

\Z
L\ —"/IJ\ o ;

50
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Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 70.94 113.48
Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4.47 438
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (0.04) 0.11
Finance cost 0.05 0.01
Interest income (3.22) (10.49)
Capital work in progess (CWIP) written off 0.17 -
Operating profits before working capital changes 72.37 107.49
Changes in Working Capital:
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables 038 2.44
Financial assets - loans 0.07 0.10
Other financial assets (6.53) 57.30
Other current assets 0.26 (0.10)
Inventories 0.85 (0.56)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilites:
Trade payables (0.54) 470
Other Financial liabilities 0.15 (0.03)
Provisions 0.16 0.26
Other current liabilities 0.14 (0.06)
Cash generated from operations 67.31 171.54
Income-tax paid (net of refunds) (21.63) (28.26)
Net cash flow from Operating Activities 45.68 143.28
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 0.94) (10D
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.21 0.12
Interest received during the year 3.25 10.50
Disposal of capital work in progress (CWIP) 0.17) -
Loans repaid during the year - 0.10
Fixed deposits placed during the year (363.23) (489.13)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 362.30 484.25
Purchasc of shares in AD Hydro Power Limited - (102.55)
Receipt of sub debt from AD Hydro Power Limited 80.00 146.00
Net cash flow from investing activities 81.42 48.28
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Interim dividend paid during the year (199.16) (126.87)
Interest paid (0.05) (0.01)
Net cash used in financing activities (199.21) (126.88)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent (72.11) 64.68
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 73.88 9.20
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No. 11) 1.77 73.88
The accompanying notes forming integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Malana Power Company Limited
(Firm's Registration-Number: 117366W/W-100018)
7 - h‘ Fi
Fi /L' \‘;\%,-‘ '[,MJ\_ N NW‘\*I-&—‘L) X 0
Satpal S%!TgﬁArora Ravi Jhunjhunvvetd .+ Tima Iyer Utne
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Director
(Membership No.- 098564) DIN- 00060972 DIN- 06839949
o
Ankaf Vijay
Executwe Director, CEO and CFC Company Secretary
DIN- 00322834 M.No.- ACS 3868
Place : ¥ o LI 0cK0L Place: AB/PPT @\
Date - N0 Date : rf’ Q N
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN - U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 147.53
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 147.53
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 147.53

B. Other Equity

(Rs. in crores)

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Total

Balance as at April 01, 2022 325.46 887.85 1,213.31
Profit for the year - 81.42 81.42
Other comprehensive loss during the year (net of tax) - (0.23) (0.23)
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2023 325.46 969.04 1,294.50
Interim dividend paid during the year - (126.87) (126.87)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 325.46 842.17 1,167.63
Profit for the year - 56.35 56.35
Other comprehensive loss during the vear (net of tax) (0.24) (0.24)
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2024 325.46 898.28 1,223.74
Interim dividend paid during the year - (199.16) (199.16)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 325.46 699.12 1,024.58

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Regtslmli:rl-{\hln]ber: 117366W/W-100018)
F g \

. .

1)

NG
X\ \}\ F
Sa fp:t‘l(';g‘iugrf';\_r_n ra
Partner

(Membership No.- 098564)

hartered
countants

Place - YA 0 RO
Dat. umﬁ \U42024 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

- 7 \
s ) il ("l\l\.\j\ -\ e .
Tima Iyer Utne
Director
DIN- 06839949

Ravi Jhunjhunwala-
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00060972

Ankur Vijay
Company Secretary
M.No.- ACS 38680

LP. Ajmera
Executive Director, CEO and CFO
DIN- 00322834

Place : /\’Mbp/
Date : MAY 1’_8/)/0)9
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1 Corporate information
Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafler referred 1o as ‘the Company”) 1s engaged in the generation of hydroeleetric power and development of hydro power projects. The Company has set up 86 MW
hydroeleetric power gencration project. The Company' has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain the project and sell power for o period of forty years
from the dale of commercial operation ic. July 3, 2001 with the option (o avail a further extension for a maximum period of wenty years after rencgotiation of terms and conditions
The Company is a company limited by shares incorporaled in India, Its parent and ultimate holding Compony is Bhilwara Energy Limited. The registered office address of thc Company is at Chauki, Post office,

Jari Distt, Kullu-175105 (H P).

2 Material accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financinl statements

The financial stalements of the Company have been prepared in d with Indian A ing Standards (Ind AS) notificd under the scetion 133 of the Companics Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of
the C ics (Indian A ing Standards) Rules. 2015 and relevant d rules issued (} fter. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, cxcept where
different basis 1s mentioned in accounting policics below:. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services

Accounting policics have been consistently applicd except where a nowly issucd accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the

accounting policy hitherio in use

Functional currency: These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary cconomic enviroument in which the

Company opcrales

Operating Cycle: All asscts and liabilitics have been classificd as current or non-current according o the Company’s operating cyvcle and other criteria sct oul in the Act. Based on the naturc of
products and the time between the acquisition of asscts for processing and their realisation in cash and cash cquivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as lwelve months for the

purposc of current non-current classification of assets and liabilitics

2.2 Summary ol material accounting policies

a

Use of estimates
The p ion of financial in ity with Indian A ing Standards (Ind AS) requires Lo make jud; i and

of revenues. expenscs. asscls and liabilitics and diselosure of contingent liabilitics at the end of the reporting period.  Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
cvenls and actions. uncertainty aboul these assumptions and estimates could result in the oulcomes rcqulnng a malerial adJusuncnt to the carrying amounts of asscts or liabilitics in futurc periods
The estimates and underlying assumplions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to are 1 in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only

that period, or in the period of revision and future period if the revision afYects boths current and future periods

that affect the reported amounts

Revenue Recognition
The Company recognise revenuc at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an cntity expects Lo be entitled in exchange for transferting goods or scrvices (o a customer.
The Company ’s sales revenuc is divided into following categorics:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (~Revenue from Power Supply™):

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive cevidence of an arrangement exists, the fec is fixed or determinable, cnergy 1s supplicd (i.c. performance obligation is salisfied) and
colleclability 1s reasonably assured. The revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right Lo invoice which coincides with the electricity
heduled to be tr itled to the The difference between scheduled and actual ilted cnergy is ized as Unscheduled T hange (U/) charges and are adjusted with the revenue

recogmized on accrual basis
[n an ammangements where the Company sclls power on an exchange, the exchange is determined 1o be the customer. This is based on the fact that the Company has enforccable contracts with the

cxchanges
Revenue [rom sharing of Tr ission line (“Tr ission Income™):
Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing Lo / state r ission utility and is d based on the consideration 1o which the Company expects (o be catitled from a customer

and cash discounts excluding (axes or duties collected on behall of the government

Voluntary emission rights (VER) and I-REC
The Company recognize carbon cmissi duction "VER" income in the period when it is reasonably certain that the Company will be able to comply with the conditions necessary (o oblain these
carbon emission reduction, The Company recognise VER valuc at average pricc of open contract for sale of VER with customers,

Other Income

Interest
ble. Interest Income is included under the head “Other Income” in the Statement

Interest income is recognised on a Lime proportion basis taking inlo account the amount ding and the rale
of Profit and Loss

Inventory Valuation
tnventories comprising of components and stores and spares arc valued at cost, Scrap is valued at net realizable valuc

Cost mcludes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventorics to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted ay erage basis

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busi less esti d costs of Iction and estimated costs necessary lo make thie salc

Property. Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment arc c1rr|cd at cost less lated d ialion and d impairment losses, i any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import dutics and non-refundable
p taxes, after deducting trade d and rebates It mcludcs other costs dircctly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition nceessary for it 1o be capable of operating in the

manner intended by management

When significant paris of' plant and equipment arc required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciales them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise. when a major inspeclion is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisficd. All other repair and maintenance costs arc recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expocted cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision

are met,
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Malana Power Company Limited
{CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959}
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o

bnble that (uture ic benefits ialed with these will flow to the company and the costs of

Subscquent expenditures relating Lo property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is p
the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to lhc statement of prol'l and loss when incurred

Anilem ofpropcn\ plant and equi; and any i part initially dis d iscd upon disposal or when no fulure cconomic benefits are expected [rom s use or disposal. Any gain
or loss arising on d ition of the assct (calculaled as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of (he asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is
derccognised.

The residual values, uscful lives and micthods of depreciation of property, plant and equipmient are revicwed at cach (inancial year end and adjusted prospectively:

Deprecintion:

Depreciation is recognised so as 1o wrile ofT the cost of asscts (other than frechold Tand and properties under construction) less their residunl values over Lheir useful lives, using the straight-Tine method
The estimated uscful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimale accounted for on a prospective basis

The Company has used the following useful life Lo provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and Equipment

Assels Useiul life (Years!
Buildings, Bridges and Roads 10-60
Plant and Equipment 15-40
Fumiture and Fixiures 10
Vehicles 8
ONiec Equipment 15!
Transmission Linc 40
Hydraulic Work 40
Compulers and Networks 36

10

Electric Installations

Intangible Assets

Tatod Inted

ion and

Inlangible asscls acquired scparaltely arc measured on initial recognition at cost Following inilial recognilion, inlangible asscts are carried at cost less
impairment losses, il any Intangible asscts arc amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated uscful economic life of 3 to 5 years, The Company has considered the uscful life of 3 years to provide

amortization on Soflwarc

The intangible asscls are asscssed for impairment whenever there is indi that the i ible asscts may be impaircd, The amoriization period and the amortization method arc reviewed at least at
cach financial year end
Gains or losscs arising (rom ition of an i ible assel arc ] as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement

of profit and loss when the assct is derecognized

Lenses

The Company assesses that the contract is, or coniains, a leasc if the contract comveys the right to control the usc of an identified assct for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To asscss
whether a contract convcys the right to control the use of an identified assel. the Company asscsses whether:

(1) The contracl involves the use of an identificd assel,

{2) The Company has substantially all of the cconomic benefits from usc of the identified asset,

(3) The Company has the right to dircet the usc of the identificd asset

Company as a lessee

The Company recogmizes righl-of-use asset representing its muht (o use the underlying asset for the leasc term al the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-usc asscl measured at inception
shall comprisc of the amount of the initial measurement of the lcnsc Imblllly adjusted for an\' lcasc payments made at or before the commencement dale plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-
usc asscls is subscquently measured at cost less any I losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-usc assct is
deprecialed from (he commencement date over the shorier of the lcnsc term nnd useful life of lhc underlying assel. Right-of-use assets are Icsted for impairment whencver there is any indication Lhat
their carrying amounis may not be recoverable. Impairment loss. if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease lerm, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be
readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily detcrmined. the Company uscs incremental borrowing rate. For Ieases wilh reasonably similor characicristics. the Company adopts the incremcntal
borrowing rate for the cnlire portfolio of leases as a whole The Icasc pay mcnls shall include fixed pavments, variable leasc payments, exercise price of a purchase option and paymenis of penaltics for
terminating the lease. The Icase liability is subseq ) g the carrying amount Lo reflect interest on the leasc liability, reducing the carrving amount to reflect the lease paymenls
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any rcnsscssmcnl or lease modll'cnuons or lo reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments,

The Company recogniscs the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment (o the right-of-usc assct, Where the carrying amount of the right-of-usc asset is reduced [o zero and there
is a further reduction in the measurcment of the lease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of (he re-measurcment in stalement of profit and loss

The Company applies the short-term leasc recognition excmption Lo its short-term leases (i.c , those leascs that have a lease term of 12 months or less from (he commencement daic and do not contain a
purchasc option). It also applics the lease of low-value asscls recognition exemption lo [eascs that are considered 1o be of low value. The Iease payments on short-term leases and leascs of low-value
asscls arc recognized as an expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term

Campany as a lessor
Leases where the Company does not (ransfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the assct arc classified as operating leases. Lease renfals under operating Ieases are

recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the Icase lcrm

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses. at cach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annal impairment testing for on asscl is required. the
company estimales the assct’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assct’s or cash-gencrating unit’s (CGU) fair valuc less cosls of disposal and its value in use,
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual assct, unless the assct does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those (rom other asscts or groups of asscts. When Lhe carrying
amount of an assct or CGU cxceeds its recos crable amount, the assct is considered impaired and is written down 10 its recoverable amount
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In assessing value n usc, the estimaled future cash flows are discounted to their present valuc using weighted average cost of capital that reflects current market assessments of the ume value of moncy
and the risks specific Lo the assel. In determining fair value Jess costs of disposal, recent markel transactions arc Laken into account. I no such transactions can be identificd, an appropriaic valuation
model is used. These calculations arc b d by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded cotnpanics or other availabie fair value indicalors.

which are prepared 1y for cach of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual asscts are

The Company bases ils impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forceast
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations cover the uscful life of the project

Impninnent losses (il any ) arc recognised in the Statement of profit and loss

For imp of assets, an 1s made ot cach reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decrcased Iff
such indication cxists. the Company cstimales the assct’s or CGU's recoverable amount

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives risc to a financial assct of onc entity and a financial liability er equity instrument of another entity

Initinl measurement

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company b a party lo the | provisions of the instruments

Subsequent measurement

Financial asscts and financial liabilities arc initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issuc of financial asscts and financial liobilities arc added
1o or deducted from the fair value of the finaucial asscts or financial liabilitics, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attribulable to the acquisition of financial asscts or
linancial liabilitics measured at fair value through profil or loss are re ised i diately in the of profit and loss,

Financig| assets
All regular way purchascs or sales of [mancial nsscls are recogmised and derccognised on a trade daie basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial asscts that require delivery

of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the markelplace
All recogmised financinl asscis are subsequently measured in their entirety at cither amortised cost or fair valuc. depending on the classification of the financial asscts

Classification of fnancial assets

The Company classifics its [inancial assets in the following measurement catcgorics:
« thosc to be measured subscquently at fair value (cither through other comprehensive income. or
through profit or loss), and
« those measured at amortiscd cost.
The classification depends on the ity s business model for managing the financial asscls and the contractual terms of (he cash flows
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will cither be recorded in profit or loss or other hensive income, [my in debt mutual funds are measured at (air valuc through profit or
loss as per the busincss model and contractual cash flow test

Finnncial assets at amortised cost

Financial asscts arc subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financinl assets arc held within a business whose objective 1s to hold these assets in order (o
colleet contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dotes 1o cash flows (hal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

A financial asset 1s subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a busincss model whose objective is achicved by both collecting | cash flows
and sclling financial asscis and the contractual terms of the financial assel give risc on specified dales to cash flows (hat arc solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding

On initial recognition, (he Company makes an irrcvocable clection on an instrument-by-instrument basis 1o present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining lo
investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment which arc held for trading. Subsequently. they are measured at fair value with gains and losscs arising (rom changes in fair value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Equily Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal
of (he imvestments

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investnients in equity instruments are classificd as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably clects on initial recognition lo present subsequent changes in fair valuc in olher comprehensive income for
investments in cquity instruments which are not heid for trading. Other financial asscls arc measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through
other compreheasive income

Impairment of financial asse1s

The Company assesses al cach dale of balance sheet whether a financial assct or a group of financial asscts is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss
allowance, The Company recognises lifelime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not conslitule a financing transaction. For all other financial assets,expected
credit Josses arc measured at an amount cqual (o the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expeeted credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises financial assels in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 109 which usually coincides reccipt of payment or write off of the financial assct

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Dbt and cquily instruments issued by a Company arc classificd as cither financial liabilitics or as equity in accordance with the sub of the | arr and the definitions of a
financial Tiability and an equity instrument,

Equity Instruments
An cquily instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in (he assets of an cnlity afler deducting all of its liabilitics. Equity instruments issucd by the Company orc recognised at the
proceeds reccived, net of dircel issuc cosls.
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Financial liabilities

Financial liabilitics arc subséquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or FVTPL. Gains and losses arc recognised in stalement of profit and loss when the liabilitics are
derecognised as well as through the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking mio account any discount or premium on acquisition and fecs or costs that
arc an intcgral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Stalement of Profit and Loss. Financial liabilitics at fair value through profil or loss include financial liabilitics
held for trading and financial liabilities desi: d upon initial ition as FVTPL, Financial liabilities arc classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the purposc of repurchasing in the
ncar lerm. Financial liabilities at FVTPL arc stated at fair value, with any gains or losses nrising on T ised in Lhe S of Profit and Loss

Derecognition

A financral liability 15 d ised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability 1s replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different tenms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derccognition of the original liability and the recognition ol
a new liability: The difference in the respective carrying amounts 1s recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company delermines classification of financial assets and liabilitics on initial Afler initial ition, no reclassification is made for financial asscts which arc equity instruments and
financial liabilitics, For financial asscts which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the busincss model
are expecled Lo be infrequent. The Company s scnior management determines change in the business model as a result of extemal or intemal changes which are significant to the Company’s operalions.
Such changes are evidenl Lo external partics, A change in Lhe business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases lo perform an activity that is significant Lo its operations, If the Company
reclassifics {inancial asscts, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period lollowing the change in busincss
mode!. The Company does not restatc any previously ised gains. losses (including impairment gains or losses) or inlerest

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial asscts and financial liabilities are offsct and the nel amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently cnforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to seitle on a nct basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously:

Retirement and other employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plan:
1. Provident Fund: Contribution arc made to the regulatory authoritics and are recognised as employee bencfits expense in the statement of profit and loss as and when duc. This benefits 1s classified as

Defined Contribution Sehemes as the Company docs not carry any further obligations. apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis
2. Superannuation Fund: Contribution towards Super ion Fund is admini d by a trust sct up by the Company, which is recognized by the Income Tax authoritics. Such benefits are classified as

Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company docs nol carry any further obligations, apart from (he contributions made on a monthly basis

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Employ ce's Gratuity Fund Schieme. which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities with
respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actunrial valuation on projected unit eredit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Company Gratwity Scheme
The difference, if any. between the actuarial valuation of the gratuily of employecs at the year end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudcntial Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz is
provided for as asscis/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Fulure salary increases and pension inercases arc based
on expecied future inflation rates for the respective countrics. Further details about the assumplions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in noles to standalonc financial statements

The Company recognises the following changes in the nct defined benefit obligation under Employ e¢ benefit expensc in statement of profit or loss:

* Service cosls comprisiug current scrvice cosls, past-seriice cosls, gains and losses on curtailments and non-rouline sctilemens

« Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the cfTeet of the assct cciling, excluding amounts included in net intcrest on the net defined benefit liability and the relurn on plan asscls
(excluding amounts included in net inierest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immedialely in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit Lo retained camings through OCl in
the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassificd to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Other Long Term Employee Benelfits:

Compensated Absences

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months. is trealed as shori-lerm employee benefit, The Company measures the cxpected cost of such absences as the additional
amount (hat it expects (o pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting datc. The Company treats accumulated Ieave expecied (o be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employce benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensaled absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected
unit eredit method at the year-cnd

T'oxes
Current income tax

The Company’s tax jurisdicuion 1s in India. Significant judgments arc involyed in determining the provision for income taxes.

including the amount expected Lo be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain (ax positions

In arriving at laxable profit and tax bascs of assets and liabilitics. the Company recognised taxability ol amounts in accordance with tax cnactments, case law and opinions of lax counsel, as relevant
Where differences arisc on tax assessment, Uiese are booked in the period in which they arc agreed or on final closure of assessment.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary difference between the Lex bascs of asscts and liabilitics and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting datc

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,based upon he likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
[uture tax planmng stratcgics

The camying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to (he extent that it is no longer probable that sufTicicnt taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred Lax assets (o be utilised

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics arc measured at the tax rates that arc expected to apply in the year when the assct 1s realised, or the liability is seltled, based on (ax rates (and tax faws) that have been
enacted or substantively cnacled at the reporting dale

. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal o constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources cmbodying cconomic beacfits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects somc or all of a provision lo be reimbursed, for example, under an

contract, the is iscd as a separale assel. but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating Lo a provision is presented in the slalement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.

. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiv alent in (he balance sheet comprisc cash at banks and on hand and short-lerm deposits with an original maturity of three months o less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value

Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past cvents whose cxistence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events beyond ihe
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized becausc it is nol probable that an outflow of resources will be required (o seltle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized becausc it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloscs ils existence in the
financial statements

. Enarning per share

Basic camings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted avcrage number of equily shares outstanding during the period

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share. the nct profit or loss for the period attributable to cquity sharcholders and (he weighted average number of shares outstanding during (he period
are adjusied for the efects of all dilutive potential equity shares

Fair Value messurement
The Company mcasures financial instruments at fair value al cach balance sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurcment date, The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction (o scll the asset or transfer the liability takes place cither:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. In the absence of a principal markel, in the most advanlageous market for the assct or liability
The principal or the most adyantageous markel must be accessible by the Company,

The fair value of an assct or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assct or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asscl takes into account a market participant's ability to generalc economic benefils by using the asset in its highest and best use or by sclling it (o another
market participant that would usc the assct in its highest and best use,

The Company uscs valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available 1o measure fair value, maximising (he usc of relevant obscrable inputs and
minimising the usc of unobservable inputs,

As on the reporting date, the Company docs ot have any financial instrument which has been measured either through FVTPL or FYTOCI

Critical ing esti and jud;

The arcas involving critical estimates and judgments arc:

Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicabilily of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession Arrangements (o power distribution arrangements cntered into by the Company. In assessing the
licability. has excrcised signifi jud in relation to the underlying ownership of the assel, terms of the power distribulion arrangements cnlered with the grantor, ability to

determine prices, fair value of construction scrvice. asscssment of right to granted cash, significant residual intcrest in the infrastructure, ctc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined

that this arrangement does not meet Lhe crilerion for r ition as service ar

Claims and Litigations

The Company s the subject of lawsuits and claimns arising in the ordinary course of business from time 1o time. The Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and

follow appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company cstablishes accruals for those conlingencics wherc the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be

b! d. and it discl. the amount acerued and (he amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosurc is necessary for the Company’s financial

1o not be misleading. To estimate whetlier a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, (he Company evaluales, among other faclors, the degree of probability of an

unfavourable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of (he loss. The Company does not record liabilitics when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is

probable, but (he amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based upon present information, the Company determined that there were no matters that required an accrual as of March 31, 2023 other than
the accruals already recognized. nor were there any asserled or unasserted claims for which malerial losses are reasonably possible
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CIN - U40101HP1997PLC019959)
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5. Duvestimentin (Non Current)

‘Total

Particulury Ay at March 31,2024 | As at March 31, 2023
in idiary fully paid) (carricd at cost}

560,152,841 (Previous year 560,152,841) cquity sharcs of Rs. 10 cach fully paid of AD Hydro Power Limnited (including beneficial owner of 49,890 shares) 595.50 595 50

Deemed Equity Imvestment in subsidiary Company [Refer Note 33 (ii)) 41931 49931

bestat 1.014.81 1.094.81

6. Lowny (H o crores)
Non Current Current

Particulars Ag at March 31, As at March 31,2023| As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023

2024

Unsccurcd, considered good (Mcasured ut amartised cost)

Loan lo cmployces 0.07 o1l 010 013

Total 0.07 011 0.10 .13

= |
7. Other Nnancial asscts (R, in grores)
Non-Current Curront
Particutars As at March 31, As at March 31, 2023 | As at Muarch 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
2024
) Others - Unsccured. considered good
= Recovenble from Himachal Pradesh Siate Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) (Ne1)* 29.16 2263 - -

b) Inierest accrued on banks deposits - - 0.13 0.16

29.16 22,63 .13 0.16

8, Other non cnrrent and current assets

*Includes amount paid under proiest Rs. 40.35 crores {Frevious vear- He 28,17 crores) (as fully descrsbed In Wote 30 1{i)) which is netted of by amount

pusable to HPSEIL for usage of transmission line of the Governiment of Hisriachal Pradesh

(R n croves)

Non - current Current
Particulars As at March 31, As ut Murch 31,2023 | As at Mareh 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
2024
Othery
- Security deposits 010 0.10 . -
- Advance to supplicrs - - 0,93 1.25
- Prepaid expenses 0.05 0.05 067 0.60
- Advances (o ciployces - 0,03 004
Totnl othel 0.15 0.15 1.63 1.R9
A, tventories (Lower of cost or net realizalibe value) (R in crares)
Particulary As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Stores and sparcs* 4,01 +.86
Total 4.01 4186
* lncluides vaimions Bebng st dlibrd partics i 033
10, Trade receivables
(Hx In erres)
Non - corrent* Current

Particulars

As ut March 31,
2024

As ut March 31, 2023

As at March 31,2024

Ay at March 31,2023

Trade reccivables
Uunsecured. considered good

3.90

+4.28

117

117

3.90

4,28

117

117

*Amowni reocivabie for usage of teanmission fioe by HPSER winch will be rocoveed onee the nyitler mentioned in footnote to Nole 7(a) and 30, 1(i) will be finally disposed off.

Note: Average credit period for the Company’s receivable is in the range of 5 - 60 days

Traile | s Azring Schedule- Non Current
Dutstandding for fallowing piriods from due date
As ut March 31,2024 Not Due Less than 6
" 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 ycars Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good = = - - - =
Disputed Trade Reveivables - others 010 0l4 0.05 004 005 346
Dispuled Trade Receis ables -Unbilled 006 - - “ 4 -
Toral 0.16 044 0.05 0.04 0.05 346
Trale Receivables Apeing Sehedule- Non Current
0 ing for folliswing peritds from due date
As at March 31,2023 Not Due han 6
lc::n:“:: 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 vears More than 3 years To(al
Undisputed Trade Receis ables - considered zood . - - . .
Pisputed Trade Receivables - otliers - 1.03 0,80 245 4,28
Todal - - 1.03 0.80 2.45 4,28
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Trutle Heceivihles Ageing Schedule- Current

Outstanding for follswlog periods from due date
As ut March 31, 2024 Not Due
ul':::‘:::m g 6 monihs -1 year i-2 years 23 yeann More thun 3 years Total
Undi: d Trade Receivables - considered good L17 ¥ 117
Trade Receivables-Bitled 1.17 = = = 1.17
Trade Receivables-Unbilled | =
Total | i17 - - - 117
Trade Reechililes Agciny Schedules Current
O ling for Ing periods from due date
Ags at March 31,2023 Not Due
Cesatiian 6 months -1 ycar 1-2 years 2-3 yeary More than 3 yeary Total
monthy
Undi: Trade Reeeivables - good 1.08 - = 1.08
Trade Receivables-Billed 1.08 - = 1.08
Trade Reccivables-Unbilled - 0.09
Total 1.08 = T N 1.17
11 Cash nmd Cash Equivalents {Rs. in crores)
Current
Particulary Ag at March 31, 2424 | ‘As at March 31,2013
(a) Cash on hand - 0.02
(b) Balances with banks :
- In Curreni Accounts 0.67 o
- In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less (han 3 months) 1.10 72.85
Totul 1.77 73.88
12.Bank balancey {other (han cash and cash couivilleinis ) (R in crores)
Current
Purticulurs As uf March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
In Deposit Accounts
(a) Earmarked (kepl as margin moncy against payment of wheeling charges) 051 048
(b) In deposil accounts 50.00 49.10
Total 50.51 49.58
B3 Tan ansetn / flinhilities) (M in crires)
Non = Current Current
As at March 31, Ay at March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31. 2023
Particulary 2024
Advance Income Tax (nel of provisions) 224 140 - s
Provision for Income Tax - - - @42)
Tax assets / (liabilitics) 2.24 140 = (2:42)
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{Rs. in crores)

14. Share capiml

Particulars As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Authorised

160,000,000 (previous year 160,000,000) equity siares of Rs. 10 each 160.00 160.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

147,525,731 (previous year 147,525,731) equity shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid 147.53 147.53
Total 147.53 147.53
(a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
Particolars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
{Rs. in crores) {Rs. in crores)

Equity shares at the bepinning and end of the vear 147,525.731 147.53 147.525.731 147 53

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The final dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assels of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

(¢} Shares held by Parent Conipany
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Eanticulars No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
(Rs. in crores) {Rs. in crores)
[Bhilwara Enerev Limited, the Parent Company 75.238.123 7524 75.238.123 7524
(i) Details of shareholders holdinz more than 5% shares in the Compasiy
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No. of shares % Holding No. ol shares % Holding
Bhilwara Energy Limited 75,238,123 51% 75,238,123 51%
Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte Limited 72.287.608 49% 72,287.608 49%

nbove

Ad per the records of the Company, including its register of sf

{e) Shares held by promoters

5; the

y represents both legal & beneficial ownerhip of shares

Promoter Name

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

No of Shares ns at end of

% Of total shares

No of Shares as at end

% Of total shares

15. Other Equity

the year of the year
Bhilwara Eneray Limited 75,238,123 51% 75,238,123 51%
Total 75.238.123 51% 75.238.123 51%
As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareliold biers, the above shareholding rep. both legal and beneficial ownership of shares,

Particulars

{Rs. in crores)

(i) Securities premium

Balance as at March 31, 2022 32546
Additions during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 325.46
Additions during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 325.46
(ii) Retained earnings
Balance as at March 31, 2022 887.85
Profit for the year 8142
Other comprehensive loss for the year (net of tax) (0.23)
Interim dividend paid during the year (Rs_ 8 60 per share) (126.87)
Balnnce as at March 31, 2023 842.17
Total other equity as at March 31, 2023 1.167.63
Profit for the year 5635
Other comprehensive loss for the year (net of tax) (0.24)
Interim dividend paid during the year (Rs, 13 50 per share) (199.16)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 699.12
1,024.58 |

Totnl other equity as at March 31, 2024

Nature and Description of Reserves:
(i) Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(ii) Retnined earnings:-

Retnined earnings reflect surplus / deficit after laxes in the statement of profit or loss, The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equily shareholders is determined
bascd on the balance in this reserve and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
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16. Provisions

{Hx. in crovey)

Particulars

Non - current

Current

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2024

Ay at March 31, 2023

Provision for employce benefits

Provision for gratuily (Refer Note No. 32.3) - 057 053
Provision for compensated absences (Refer Note No 32 3) 140 LI8 067 (2}
Totat 1.40 1.18 1,24 1.30

17. Defeared tax liabilities

(R in croves)

Particulary As al March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
A. Tax effects of items constituling deferred tax liability:

Property. plani aud equipment 1962 2349
Total Deferred tax tnbility (A) 19.62 23.49
B. Tax cfTccty of itemy consfituting deferred tax asscts:

Others 0.66 0382
Total Deferred tax assel (B) 0.66 0.82
Net Deferred tax liability (A+B) 18.96 22.67
18, Trade riyahies (R, in crorea)

Current
Particulars Ay at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Tradc payible
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (Refer note below ) - -
= lotal outstanding ducs of creditors othier (han micro and small enierpriscs 1032 10.46
Total 10.32 10.86
Note: Disclosurey requived under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprises ("MSME") Development Act, 2006
As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31,2023

Particulars

The principal amount remaining unpaid (o any supplicr as at the cnd of the year

appointed day during (he year

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year
The amount of furiher interest rer

|deductible expenditure under (he MSMED Act

The interest duc on principal anount remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at (he end of the year
The amount of interest paid by the Company in terins of section 16 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act. 2006 (MSMED Act), along with (he amount of the payment made to (he supplicr beyond the

The amount of interesi duc and payable for Ihe period of delay in making payimen( (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

due and payable even in (he succeeding years. until such date when
the interest ducs as above arc actually paid o the small enterprise, for the purposc of disallowance as a

Nete: Dues (o Micro

Agpcin for trade gavihles outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is us folloi's:

nuill Enterpeises lni been determined (o the extent aoeh partics have been identified on the basis of information collecied by the Management. “This ks beoti reliéd upon by dlie anidlinrs

(R in eriires)

Outstanding for following

nerinds fram duc luic of payment

Particulary

particufary Natducl el 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 vears Maore (han 3 yeary Total
months .

Trade payables

MSME - - . . z .

Others 3.09 249 051 3.80 - LR ¥ 1006

Others - Unbilled 0.26 - - - 026

Total 3.35 2.49 0.51 3.80 - 0.17 10.32

Apcing for trude gayabien nufstending 23 2 March 31, 2023 is as follows: {Hs. in crores)

Qutstanding Tor following pecinds from due date of payment
Particular
artieulary Nat(due Lo 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yeary More (han 3 yeary Total

manths 3

Trade payables

MSME = < - - = =

Others 080 569 014 027 396 10.86

Totul .80 5,69 0.14 0.27 - 31.96 10.86

1% Other financial finbilitics (R in crores)

Cirrent

As at March 31, 2024

Ad al March 31,2023

Particulars

Sundry deposits 047 032

Totul 0.47 0.32

20, Oaher current abilities (Re In crores)
Current

Ay at March 31, 2024

Ay at March 31, 2023

Sttty Habilities

Total
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211 Revenue from operntions

(Rs. in erores)

For the year ended | For the year ended

| Revenue from operations

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a) Revenue from power supply (net) 122,39 146.98

b) Revenue from Transmission income 0.71 113
123.10 148.11

21.2 Other income

(Rs. in erores)

For the year ended | For the year ended

Total

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 322 2.39
- Interest on Subordinate debt [Refer Note No. 33 (ii)] - 8.10
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of emission reductions 161 4.43
- Miscellaneous income 0.23 0.04
¢) Others gain and losses
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.04 -
Total 5.10 14.96
22 Tra ission charges (Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
: March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Wheeling cost 5.06 6.7Q
Open access chaiges 4.00 4.97
9.06 11.67

(Rs. in crores)

23. Eniployee benefits expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Total

Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
a) Salaries, wages and bonus 16.95 17.50
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note No. 32.1) 0.59 0.53
¢) Gratuily expenses (Refer Note No. 32.3) 025 0.21
d) Staff welfare expenses 040 0.34
18.19 18.58

24, Finance casis

{Rs. in erores)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Total

icul
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
a) Interest cost
- Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax 0.04 -
b) Other Borrowing cost
- Bank charges 0.01 0.01
Total 0.05 0.01
25. Depreciation and amortisation expenses
(Rs. in crores)
Particulars
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Depieciation on property, plant and equipment 4.46 437
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 0.01 0.01
4.47 4.38
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(Rs. in crores)

26. Other expenses
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
. March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Stores, spares and other consumables 6.79 2,91
Rent expenses 0.17 0.17
Power and fuel 0.51 0.47
Repair and maintenance
- Buildings 057 0.86
- Plant and machinery 6.11 3.09
- Others 0.19 0.18
Inswance 1.80 1.49
Payment to auditors (Refer Note below) 027 0.26
Communication costs 0.11 0.10
Printing and stationery 0.05 0.06
Travelling and conveyance 0.63 058
Mcembership fees and subscriptions 0.08 0.12
Legal and professional fees 1.38 1.19
Social welfare expenses 2.66 0.23
Security arrangement expenses 0.85 0.79
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Note 39) 1.75 1.48
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 0.11
Bad debts wiitten off 0.60 -
Miscellancous expenses 0.97 0.86
Total 25.49 14.95
Nute:
P t to audit For the year ended | For the year ended
fyment to auditors March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
- Fees for Statutory Audit 0.12 0.12
- Fees for Limited Review 0.08 0.08
- For reimbursement of expenses 0.03 0.02
- Goods and Service Tax on above 004 0.04
Total 0.27 0.26
27, Income tax expense
a)_Income tax recognised in stutement of profit and loss {Rs, in croves)
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
Articutars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Current Tax Expense
Current tax* 19.75 3493
Tax related to earlier years (1.53) (2.03)
18.22 32.90
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax credit (3.63) (0.84)
Total Income tax expenses recognised during the year 14.59 32.06

*During the year, the Company had ¢lected to thie option permitted under section 115BAA of the Income - tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance,
2019 dated September 20, 2019, Accordingly, the Company had recognized the provision of Incone tax and remeasured its deferred tax asset/liabilities basis the rate prescribed in the

said section.

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:

Reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest statutory tax rate in India to income tax expense reported is as follows:

(Rs. in crores)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profir before tax 70,94 113.48
Income tax expense calculated at the rate of 25.17% (Previous year at the rate of 29.12%) 17.86 33.05
(a) Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable profits 1.56 1.81
(b) Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate (0.23) 0.77)
{'e} Tax effect on deferved tax on account of change in tax rate (3.08) -
(d} Tax related to earlier vears (1.53) (2.03)
Income tax recogmised in statement of profit and loss 14,59 32.06

28. Earnings per share

Particulars

For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in crores) (A)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning per share (No.'s) (B)

Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B) (in Rs.)

56.35
147,525,731

3.82

81.42
147,525,731

5.52
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29 Segment Reporting
The Company's actvities involves generation and transmission of bydry power Cansidering the nature of Company's business and operalicias, there are no separate repartable segments (business and/ or geographical) in
accordance with the requirements of Indian Accouning Standard |08 "Seement Reporting” The Chisf Operational Decision Maker monitars the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions
about reseuree allocation and performance assessment and henee, there are nia additional disclosures 10 be provided other than those already provided in the st

30 Contingent Liabilitics and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

30.1 Contingent Liabilities

(i) Claims against the Company raised by income tax authorities amounting to Rs. 2.14 crores (Previous year- Rs, 2,14 crores). No p. ion is idered y since the Company expects favourable decisions

(i) ©a 27 Apnl 2019, the Company teceived a provisiond net demiand of Rs. 80,69 crores i relation o wheeling charges for the peniod 01 Apnl 2008 10 31 March 2019 froim Himochal Pradesh State Electricity
Board Limited {HPSEBL) based o an order passed by the Himachal Pradesh Eleetricity Regulatory Commission (HFERC). In this reaurd, the Company has paid under protest an amount of Bs. 28,17 crores and
had filed an appeal lefore Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APFTEL) o 24 April 2019, a1 New Delli wiich is to be heard and setited. In the meantime, APTEL vide order dated 11 December 2023 directed 1o
deposit further amount of Rs. 12,18 crores with HPSEBL in order to make a total deposit equal to 20% of the demand in arrers. Accordingly, the Company bas depesited the additional smount of Rs. 12,18

erores on 05 Jamuary 2024 and the ageresate amount deposited as ot 31 March 2024 is Rs. 40.35 crores

During the presious year, HPERC vide Order dated 30 November 2022 determinad the voltage wise wheeling charges fior the period 01 July 2019 10 31 October 2022 Based on the legal opinion cbtained, the
Companty 15 of the view that APTEL will adopt the same analogy for determmation of wheeling charges for the period 01 Apsil 2008 f0 31 March 2019, Considering the same, hased on legnl pdvice, the Company
belweses thar thera might be high likelihood of final orders with wheeling charges at least i the mnge of tanfl rates announced for e period 01 July 2019 1o 31 October 2022, Accordingly, based on
management's assessment, the Company had created additional provision of Rs. 3.77 crores during the previous year related 1o wheeling charges on or befare 30 June 2019 in addition 1o the amount of Rs. 9.54
crores. already provided for in earlier years post which the aggregate amount of provision carried in respect of the matter as at 31 March 2024 is Rs. 13.31 crores.

Based upon the legal opinion, the Company is of the view that the demand for the period 01 April 2008 to 31 March 2019 is not legally tenable and would not result in any further material liability on the
Company

30.2 Commitments

a) The Company has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 years to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point - substation of
Powergrid Corporation of India limited) at agreed price with the commitment to provide 20% of the deliverable energy at free of cost (0 HPSEB

b) The Company does not have any other long term commitments of material non- llable ¢ [ i /contract: luding derivatives contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses

¢) Estimated amount of contracls remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) are Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil),

31 Related Party Disclosures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™ are as follows:

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Piume ofl related parties

Parent Company Bhilwara Energy Lmited

Subsidiary Company AL Hydro Power Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Compnny Indo Canadinon Consultanicy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel ) Mr Ravi Jhunjlunwala (Chairman and Managing Director)

11} Mr. O.P Ajmera (Executive Director, CEO and CFO)
iii) Mr, Kamal Gupta (Independent Director)

iv) Mr, T N, Thakur (Independent Director)

v) Mr. Arvind Gupta (upto March 01, 2023)

i) Mr. Ankur Vijay (w.e.f May 01, 2023)

|Relatives of key management personnel i) Mrs Rita Jhunihumwala

(wife of Chairman and Managing Director)
i1} Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of Chairman and Managing Director)
iii) Mr_Rishabh Jhunjhuawala

(son of Chairman and Managing Director)

Enterprises under significant infMluence of key management personnel or their 1) 'HEG Limied,

relntives i1} Rajasthan Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited ("RSWM Limited")

i) BSL Limited

Iv) Statkraft Markets Private Limited

Trust Under Common Control 1) Malana Power company Limited Employees Gratuity Trust

it} Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

b) Names and details of transactions with refated parties during the year are as follows:
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Malaua Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes to Standalone Financinl Statements for the year ended March 31,2024

32 Ewmplayee Benefit Plan
32,1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superannuation Fund
The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the scheme, the Company 1s required to contribute a specified percentage of
the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Company, The Company does not carry any (urther obligations, apart
from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company has recognized Rs. 0.09 crores (previous year Rs. 0.10 crores) in the statement of profit and loss account. (refer note 23)

ii) Provident Fund
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme, the Company 1s required to contribute a specified percenlage of the payroll
costs to fund the benefits. The Company has recogmzed Rs 0 59 crores (previous year Rs.0.49 crores ) in the stalement of profit and loss account. (refer note 23)

32.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund
The Company has a defined benefit yratuity plan The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of five years or more are
eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan The fund has the form of a trust and is governed
by Trustees appointed by the Company. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for defining the investment strategy in accordance wilh the regulations. The funds are deployed in
recogmsed nsurer managed funds in India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expecled gratuity

payments

ii) Long term employee benefits plan

Compensated absence represents eamed leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial valuation

32.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits™ are set out in the table below:

i)  Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet
(R in crores)

| Panticulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Cwrrent Total
Compensated absence obligation 067 1.40 2.07 0.77 118 1.95
Gratuity: 2.28 2.96 5.24 246 229 4,75
-Present value of funded defined benefit
obligation
Fair value of plan assets 4.66 - 4.66 422 - 422
Net defined benefit oblieation .58 0.53

The Code on Social Secuniry, 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employ , received Presidential assent in September 2020 The Code has been published in the Gazeite
of India. however, the date on which the Code will come into effect 1s yet to be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related impact in the

pertod the Code and rules thereon becomes effective

ii) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation
(s in crores)

Particulars Gratuity Campensated absences

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation as at the 475 416 1.95 1,80
beginning of the period
[nterest Cost 035 030 014 0,13
Current Service Cost 021 020 010 0.1
Benefils Paid (0.54) (0.09) (0.20) (0.07)
Actuarial (Gam)/Loss on obligation 047 018 006 {0.00)
Present value of obligation as at the 524 475 207 1.95
End of the period
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iii) The amounts recognized in the Profit and Lass account
(Rs. in crores)

Particulus Graluity Compensated absences

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Service Cost 021 0,20 0.10 011
Net Interest Cost 004 0.0/ 014 013
Remeasurements - - 0.06 -
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 025 021 031 023

iv) Amount recorded as Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
{Re. in crores)

|Particulars Gratuity
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
Actuarial {gain) / loss for the year on PBO 047 018
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year on Asset (0.15) 015
Defined benefit (gain)/loss ized in other comprehensive income. 032 032
v) Movement in the [air value of plan assets
(R, in erores)
|Particulars Gratuity
As at March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets at the begmning of the year 421 4.06
|Expected retum on plan assets 046 015
Employer contribution 0.53 010
Benelils pard (0 54) (0,09);
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 4.66 4.21
vi) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Particulars Gratuity
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Govemnment of India Secunties - -
State Govemment securities - -
High Quality Corporate Bands - -
Equity Shares of listed companies = S
Property = E
Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Taotal 100% 100%

* In the absence of detailed informaton regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the composition of each major category of plan assets, the percentage or amount of each category (o the fair
value of plan assels has not been disclosed

vii) Significant Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Cratuity Compensated absences
As at March 31, 2024 Ad at March 31, 2023 As ot March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
il Discoiting Rale 723 738 723 73R
B Future salary Incrense 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) Retirement Ave (Years) 60 60 afl [11)
ivl Morality rates inclusive of 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14) 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14}
provision for disability
v} Aues Withdrawal Rase (%)
18 10 30 Years 300 300 300 3.00
31 1o 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 200
Above 44 vears 1.00 1.00 1,00 1.00
Note:
(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the esti d term of the obli
(b) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increment and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market
viii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:
(Rs. in eroves)
Gratuity
| Particular For period ending 31 March 2024 For period ending
31 March 2023
a) bmpact of the change in discount rate
Presient Value of Oblization at the end of the period 524 474
Impact dise to increase of 0,.50% (0.13) ©.11)
Impact dut to decrease of 0.507% 013 011
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 524
Tmpact diee to increase of 0.50% 013
Imypinct due to decrease of 01 507 (0.13)
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Notes:

(a) Sensttivitics duc to mortality and withdrawals are not matenal and hence impact of change not calculated

& life exp y arc not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retrement.

(b) Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of p n pay , rate of i of before

ix) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

{Rs. in eroves)

Expected cash flows for the next 10 years Gratuity

Do | Year 2,28
1 t02 Year 0.10
2103 Year 006
3 tod Year 0ll
410 S Year 0.08
Sto6 Year 013
6 Year onwards 248

33 Investment in Subsidiary (ADHPL)

(i)  The Company has investment amounting to Rs. |,014.81 crores (Previous year- Rs. 1,094.81 crores) (including Deemed Equity investment) in AD Hydro Power Linuted (subsidiary company) as on March 31, 2024
As aganst this, the net assets of the subsidiary company as on March 31, 2024 is Rs, 1,357.39 crores (Previous year- Rs. 1,262.88 crores). Considering the subsidiary company’s financial performance and taking into

heids

consideration, the future projections and expected future cash flows from y's op the

considered entirely recoverable,

is of the view that there is no impairment indicator in respect to the above investmenis and hence are

(ii)  During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company had given sub debt to ADHPL amounting to Rs. 463.80 crores at market interest rate which was classified as loans on transition 10 Ind AS based on intention of the
parties at that pomt of time. During the earlier years, the Company and ADHPL mutually agreed to modify the terms of repayment of sub debt of Rs. 317.80 crores and accumulated interest of Rs. 233 96 crores on
total debt whereby no further interest will be charged on these amounts from April 01, 2020, Further, at the discretion of ADHPL, ADHPL can repay Rs. 317.80 crores and Rs. 233.96 crores out of distributable profits

of ADHPL and can be paid only after making dividend paymenis to the equity shar jers or as per the ag

Based on ihe above modification, the Company has derecognized the loan asset and accumulated interest receivable and transferred the bal to i in

signed between the Company, ADHPL and IFC

Beids

y as presented under “Decmed Equity

Investment” The warver of interest and modification of terms of the sub debt are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company considering the parent and subsidiary relationship
During the year ended March 31, 2024, ADHPL has suo moto paid Rs. 80 crores which has been netted off from deemed equity investment

34 Financial risk management and objective policies

The Company is exposed (o market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for
speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Direclors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below:

(a) Market Risk

Market nisk is the risk or uncertainty ansing from p
Company

1 Interest rate risk

ible market price mo and their impact on the future performance of a business. There are no material market risk afTecting the financial position of the

Interest risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible interest rate movements and their impact on the future obligations or cash flows of a business. There are no malenial interest risk affecting the financial

position of the Company.

-

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible currency movements and their impact on the future cash flows of a business There are no material currency risk affecting the financial position of the

Company.

Price risk

Price risk 15 the risk or uncertainty arising from possible raw material price movements and their impact on the future performance of a business. There are no malerial price risk affecting the financial position of

the Company

(b) Credit risk

Credit sk 1s the nisk that a counterparty will not meet 1ts obligations under a financtal instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company 1s exposed 1o credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables) and from 1its fi ing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments

To manage thus, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts

receivable

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period

Financial assels are written off, where there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
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(i) Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using life(ime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2024
{Rs. in croves)

Financial assets to which loss allowance is Asat Mareh 31, 2024 Asat March 31,2023
measured using lifetime/ 12 months Expected Gross Carrying Expected credit Crrrying amount net Gross Carrying Expected credit loss/Write off |Carrying amount net of]
eredit loss(ECL) Amount lass/Whrite off of impairment Amount impairment provision
Loan to Employees 017 017 024 - 024
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 29.16 - 29.16 22,63 - 2263
Trade receivables 5.07 - 5.07 545 * 545
(Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.77 - 577 73.88 - 73.88
Bank Balance 5051 - 50,51 4958 - 49 58
Interest accrued on bank deposit 013 - 0,13 016 - 0.16
Security deposit 010 - 0.10 0.10 - 010
The Company 15 in the power generation sector, The Company on the basis of its past experience and expectation basis best information available on date is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers
For the disputed debtors, the Company expects to receive the interest on receivables balance which has not been accrued in the books of accounts, hence here is no requirement to recognise ECL for time value of
money

(¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk (hat the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's treasury depariment is responsible for liquidity, funding as
well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are by senior The M itors the Company's nel liquidity position through rolling,
forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining c | maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments:
(K=, in croves)
As at March 31,2024 Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 years More than 3 years Total
Trade payables 635 380 017 10.32
Sundry deposit 047 - - 0.47
(e in crases)
As at March 31, 2023 Less (han 12 months 12 months to 3 years More than 3 years Total
Trade payables 6,63 027 396 10.86
Sundry deposit 032 - - 0.32

35 Capital management
(a) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:
(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concem, so that they can continue to provide refums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(i) mantatn an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

Consistent with others m the ndustry, the Company monitors capilal on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (totat borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(R in :rm'H]
Particulars As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Net Debt -
Total Equity 117211 L33 le
Net Debt to Equity Ratio - =

The above mentioned ratio is not applicable since the Company has no borrowings
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36 Capita) management

()

Risk management
The Group's objective when managing capital are 1o
(i) safcguard their ability (o conlinue as a going concem . so (hat they can continue to provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(i) mainiam an optimal capital structure to reduce the cosl of capital
In order 1o mamtain or adjust the capital structurc. the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, retum capital to sharcholders. issuc new shares or scll asscls (o reduce debt
Consistent with others m the industry. the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (lolal barrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

Divided by

Total cquity (as shown in balance shect)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(R in evores)

Particulars As at Murch 31, 2024 As at Murch 31, 202.

Net Debt

Tolal Equity 151475 1,483.26

Net Debt to Equily Ratio - -

The above hentianed ritin bs nop spplizabile durmmg the y car since (he group has ne borrowings in (he current year,
37 Financial instruments- accounting classification and Inir valuc measurement
{Ha. in croves)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As ot March 31, 2023
Fair value Fair value Amortised cost Fair value Fair voluc through Fair value Amortised cost (Carrying amount Fair value
through Profit through (Carrying amount Profit and loss through OCI

and loss account ocr account
Loan to Emplo ces - - 049 049 - 06! 0.61
Advance recoverable - - 29.16 29.16 - - 22,63 22.63
from HPSEBL
Trade recenables - - 5297 52.97 - - 42.06 42.06
Cash and Cash - - 17542 17542 - . 7769 77.69
Equivalents
Bank Balance = - 130.70 150.70 - 141,87 141.87
Interest acerued on . - 0 85 0.85 - - - -
bank denosit
Others - 075 0.75 - - 037 0.37
Total financiz ] - 41034 41034 - - 285.24 285.24

|

Tradc Pavables . . 33,68 33.68 - - 33.27 33.27
Sundry deposit - - 051 0.51 - - 044 0.44
Total linancial - - .19 3419 - - 337 3371
Tinbilities

38 Other Statutory Information:

i
(i)
(i)
(iv)
S

(i}

o)

()
{x
(xi)

(xil)

The Group docs nol have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been iniliated or pending agninst the Group for holding any Benami property.

The Company docs nol have any (ransaclions with siruck off C ics under C ics Act, 2013 or C ics Act, 1956,
The Group docs not have any charges or satisfaction which is x ¢l to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
The Group have not traded or invesied in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during thic fimancial year,

The Group have not ads anced or loancd or invested funds (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other person(s) or entits (ics), including foreign
entities (I diarics) with the und ding that the I diary shall lend or invest in party identificd by or on behalf of the Group (Ullimate Bencficiarics)

The Group has not receired any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) willi the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or mest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of
(he Company (~Ultimate Beneficiaries ) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Group docs not have any such (ransaction which 1s not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as mcome during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961
(such as. scarch or surnvcy or any olher relevant provisions of he Income Tax Act. 1961)

There are nio amounts which arc required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Prolection Fund by the Company
The Group docs not have any Core Investment Company ('CIC'} as part of the group in India

The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as required by law. However. the backup of such books of accounts maintained in Navision in clectronic mode are maintained on senvcr localed in India

Ministry of Corporatc AfTairs (MCA) vide its notification number G.S.R. 206(E) dated March 24, 2021 (smended from time (o time) in reference (o the provise to Rule 3 (1) of the Companics (Accounts) Amendment Rules,
2021. miroduced the requirement of only using such accounting software w ¢ £ April 01, 2023 which has a feature of recording audit trail of cach and exvery transaction

The Company has used ing sollwarc for maintaining its books of account. which has a featurc of recording audit trail facility at application level of tlie said soflware,

During such period, audit trail [cature has opernted ellectively for the software and there were no instance of audit trail feature being tempered with
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tvii)) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

(ix) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whelher, directly or indirectly lend or nvest in ofher persons or enlities identified by or on
behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(x)  The Company does not have any such transaction which 1s not recorded n the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

(x1)  There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
(xii) The Group does not have any Core Investment Company (‘CIC') as part of the group in India

(xiii) The Company has mainiained proper books of accounts as required by law However, the backup of such books of accounts maintained in Navision 1n electronic mode are maintained on server located in India

39 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Where the company covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-

(R=. in erores)

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(1) Amount required to be spent by (he company during the year, 175 148
(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred,
() Construction/acquisition of any asset 045 052
(b) On purposes other than (a) above 118 0,96
(iin) Shortfall at the end of the year, 012 -
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall, 012
(v) Reason for shortfall, Pertains to ongoing projects
(vi) Nature of CSR activities, P, ducation, healthcare, rural devel Women Empowerment by supporting
various self help group and Swachha Bharat Abhiyan
(vii) Details of related party transactions, e g, conlribution fo a frust controlled by the company in - -

relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard,

(viu)where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation, the movements in the provision during the year shall be shown separately.

40 The Board of Directors of the Company in (heir meeting held on May 10, 2023 had declared an interim dividend of Rs, 13.50 per equity share (Previous year- Rs. 8 60 per equity share) of face value Rs. 10 aggregating to Rs
199.16 crores (Previous year- Rs 126 87 crores), The record date for the payment was May 10, 2023 and the same was paid on May 22, 2023 The Company has not declared nor proposed final dividend during the year

41 In July 2023, Himachal Pradesh (H P,) had wi d unprecedented rainfall, lting in flash floods and landslides across many districts of H.P. including Kullu which led to severe disruption in the business operations and
the damage to assets at the plant, The Company is insured for damage of assets and loss on account of “Business Interruption' ("B1"). The Company has filed claim with the insurance company for damage of assets and Bl
The Company will recogmse the amount that would be determined by the Insurance Company 1o the Slatement of Profit and Loss Account on such determination

42 Effective April 01, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS |16 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition, using modified retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative
adjustment to retained earmings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April |, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and earmings per share is
insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Eq; includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggreyating to Rs 0,23 crores as at April 01, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3

43 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure
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Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company
Limited ("the Parent”) and its subsidiary Company, (the Parent and its subsidiary Company together
referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024,
and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive loss), the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, ("Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2024, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31 (A) (i) (b) to the consolidated financial statements, which describes the
uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation relating to wheeling charges with Himachal
Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEBL) in case of the parent.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.
Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP is registered with Limited Liability having LLP identification Mo: AAB-8737
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board’s report but does not include the consolidated financial statements,
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board’s report is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

e Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information, identified above when it becomes available, and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

= When we read the Board'’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA
720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consoclidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Parent,
as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
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but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent/ Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

«  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entity included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, that:

a)

b)

Q)

d)

e)

f)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law maintained by the Group relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of
the statutory auditors of subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Group companies
incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure A” which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent and its subsidiary
company incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of those companies.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the auditor’s reports
of subsidiary company, the remuneration paid by the Parent such subsidiary company to their
respective directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group. (Refer note 31(A)(i) and 31(B)(i) to the
consolidated financial statements)

i) The Group does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. (Refer note 31(A)(ii) and 31(B)(ii) to the
consolidated financial statements)

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Parent its subsidiary Company incorporated in India. (Refer note
38(ix) to the consolidated financial statements)

iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiary which are incorporated
in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the best of their knowledge and belief, refer note 38(v) to
the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Parent or subsidiary or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Parent or subsidiary or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiary which are incorporated
in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the note 38(vi) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Parent or subsidiary from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Parent or subsidiary shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of
the subsidiary which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has
caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v) The interim dividend has been declared and paid by the Company during the year.

vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Parent and its subsidiary have used
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March
31, 2024, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
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In the absence of sufficient appropriate evidence in respect of audit trail feature at the database
level, we are unable to comment whether audit trail feature of the said software at database
level was enabled and operated throughout the year to log direct data changes in the software.

Further, where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for
the said accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature

being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

2. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("CARQO"/ “the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us,
and based on the CARO reports issued by us of the subsidiary included in the consolidated financial
statements to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of
the Parent/ Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said respective companies included in the
consolidated financial statements except for the following

Name of the CIN Nature of Clause Number of CARO
company relationship report with qualification or
adverse remark
AD Hydro Power | U40101HP2003PLC026108 Subsidiary Clause 3(i)(c)
Limited
AD Hydro Power | U40101HP2003PLC026108 Subsidiary Clause xx(b)
| Limited

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 1’1,2\366W/W;-1_00018)
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(Membership No. 098564)
(UDIN 24098564BKGWCV3847)

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2024
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as at and
for the year ended March 31, 2024 We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“Parent”) and its subsidiary company which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary Company which are companies
incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is incorporated in
India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is a company incorporated in India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Parent
and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, have, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. }_1?366W/0Q)0018)
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o “Satpal Singh Arora
Accountants | g (Partner)

(Membership No. 098564)
(UDIN 24098564BKGWCV3847)

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2024

79



Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1,229.70 1,271.29
(b) Capital work in progress 3.1 0.98 0.47
(c) Intangible Assets 4 0.03 0.04
(d) Financial assets
(i) Trade recervables 9 3312 33.10
(i) Loans 5 0.19 0.24
(iii) Others 6 29.19 22.66
(¢} Non current tax assets (net) 12 423 237
(f) Other non-current assets 7 0.31 0.31
1,297.74 1,330.48
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories H] 13.03 12.38
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 9 19.85 8.96
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 10 175.42 77.69
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 11 150.70 141.87
(iv) Loans 5 0,30 0.38
(v) Others 6 0.85 0.34
(c) Other current assets 7 4.66 3.52
364.81 245.14
Total Assets 1,662.55 1,575.62
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 147.53 147.53
(b) Other equity 14 1.367.20 1.335.73
Total Equity 1.514.73 1,483.26
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 15 3.76 3.07
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 16 105.80 4961
109.56 52.68
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables 17
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.06 0.06
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 33.62 33.15
(ii) Other financial liabilities 18 0.51 0.40
(b) Other current liabilities 19 231 1.62
(c) Provisions 15 1.76 2,04
(d) Current tax liabilities 12 - 241
38.26 39.68
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,662.55 1,575.62
The accompanying notes forming integral part of the consolidated financial statements 1-43

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Compa nzLimite(l

—

Ravi Jhunjhunwala -+
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00060972

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountapts
(Firms Registration Mumber: 117366 W/W-100018)
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SANAATE

satpal SinghArora

Partner

(Membership No.- 098564)

Tima Iyer Utne

Dircctor
DIN- 06839949

O.P. Ajmera
Executive Director, CEQ and CFO
DIN- 00322834

Place: Al7OF
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Date: MAy 882,202y

Place :
Date :
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Rs. in crores

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018)
’ —y k l

.r“'.
/1

Lh-\ V‘-‘\x

(Flrm s Reglstratmn Number: 117366W/W-100018)
Partner
{Membership No.- 098564)

Place : K& b pdm

: For the year ended For the year ended
F RS RS March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
I Revenue from operations 20 441.01 463.33
I1 Other Income 21 19.12 16.83
Il Total Income (I+II) 460.13 480.16
IV Expenses
Transmission Charges 22 16.34 20.17
Employee benefits expenses 23 3722 35.68
Finance costs 24 0.08 1.54
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 42.47 42.40
Other expenses 26 58.28 37.49
Total expenses 154.39 137.28
V  Profit before tax (III-1V) 305.74 342.88
V1 Tax Expense
(a) Current tax 27 18.48 33.19
(b) Deferred tax charge 27 56.27 26.10
Income tax expense 74.75 59.29
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 230.99 283.59
Profit attributable to owners of the company 230.99 268.77
Non-controlling interest - 14.82
Profit for the year 230.99 283.59
VIII Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (0.45) (0.50)
-Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to profit or loss 0.08 0.09
Other comprehensive loss for the year 0.37) (0.41)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII +VIII) 230.62 283.18
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the company 230.62 268.36
Non-Controlling interest - 14.82
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (in Rs.) 28 15.66 18.22
Diluted (in Rs.) 28 15.66 18.22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements 1-43

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Chairman and Managing Director
DIEN-UUUBYY 1 2

.. Ajmera
Executive Director, CEQ and CFO
DIN- 00322834

Place : WDA’
Date : MAY 08 /)‘b%/

] ).
(\VWUK“\J Vi
Tima Iyer Utne
Director
DIN- Ub83994Y

Company %u'u.rc,t.u)

/pr N\_} 38680

Date: Moy \H 200 Y
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101 HP1997PLC019959)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

Rs. in crores
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A. Cash flow from opcrating activities
Profit before tax 305.74 342.88
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 42.47 42.40
Loss on sale of property plant and equipment (0.05) 0.14
Finance Cost 0.07 1.53
Capital work 1n progess (CWIP) written off 0.47 -
Interest Incoime (14.50) (8.55)
Operating profits before working capital changes 334.19 378.40
Changes in Working Capital:
Adjustments for (increase)/ decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables (10.91) 11.19
Financial assets - loans 0.07 0.10
Other financial assets (6.53) 57.30
Other current asset (1.13) (0.17)
Inventories (0.65) 0.15
Adjustments for mcrease/ (decrease) 1n operating liabilities:
Other tinancial liabilities 0.10 (0.13)
Provisions 040 0.67
Trade Payable 0.47 10.66
Other current liabilities 0.69 (0.75)
Cash generated from operations 316.711 457.42
Income Tax paid (net of refunds) (23.05) (19.76)
Net cash flows from operating activities 293.66 437.66
B. Cach flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (2.04) (1.68)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 0.56 0.20
Loans given during the year - (0.01)
Loans repaid during the year 3.31 -
Fixed deposits placed during the year (463.42) (581.42)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 454.60 502.32
[nterest received 10.75 16.32
Dispsal of capital work in progress (CWIP) (0.47)
Purchase ot shares of subsidiary Company - (102.55)
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities 3.30 (166.82)
C. Cash flow from financing activites
Repayments of borrowings . (74.37)
Interim dividend paid during the year (199.16) (126.87)
[nterest paid (0,07) (9.64)
Net cash used in financing activities (199.23) (210.88)
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents 97.73 59.96
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 77.69 17.73
Cash and Cash cquivalent at year end (Refer Note 10) 175.42 77.69

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered .-\-cmum.uu;{
f_Firrz’si’l'{egislratinnKN\iincn 117366 W/W-100018)

A —
Satpal Siigh Arora
Partner
(Membership No - 098564)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended March 31,2024

A. Eauity Share Capital

(Re, in croves)
i [Current reporting period
Particulars Balance as at April Change in equity Restated balance as | Changes in equity Balance as at
01,2023 share capital due to at April 01,2023 | share capital during | March 31,2024
prior period ervors the current year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 160.00 - 160.00 - 160.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75,25,73 | equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14753 - 147.53 - 14753

(R inerores)

N

Previous reporting perio

Particulars

Balance as at April

Change in equity

Restated balance as

Changes in equity

Balance as at

01, 2022 share capital due to at April 01,2022 | share capital during | March 31,2023
prior period errors the current year

Authorised

16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 160.00 - 160.00 = 160.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

14,75,25,731 equity shares of Rs |0 each fully paid 147.53 - 147.53 147 53

B. Other Equity
(Hs, in crores)
1 1 reporting perviod
Reserves and Suryilus Non-Controlling Total
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Interest
Balance as at April 01, 2023 325.46 1,010.28 - 1,335.74
Profit for the year - 23099 - 230.99
Other comprehensive loss for the year (037) - (0.37)
Total 325.46 1,240.90 - 1,566.36
Interim dividend paid during the year (Refer Nole 39) - (199.16) - (199.16}
Balance as at March 31, 2024 325.46 1.041.74 - 1367.20
(Rs. in croves)
2 |Previou reporting period
Reserves antd Suvplus Non-Controlling Total
Securities Premivm | Retained Earnings Interest

Balance as at April 01, 2022 32546 889,10 67.39 1,281.95
Profit for the year - 268.79 14,82 283.61
Other comprehensive loss for the year (0.41) - (0.41)
Total 32546 1,157.48 82.21 1,565.15
Interim dividend paid during the year (Refer Note 39) - (126.87) - (126.87)
On account of acquisition of shares by the Company (8221) (82.21)
Adjustment on account of additional pay to minority sharehold: (2033} (20.33)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 325.46 1,010.28 - 1335.73

Nature and Description of Reserves:
(i) Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used fo record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

{it) Retained earnings:-

Retained earnings constitute the accumulated profits eamed by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution made to

shareholders.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the ¢
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As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U4010111P1997PLCO19959)

Gdnted B 1

Notes to C F i for the year ended March 31, 2024

Corperate information

The consolidated financral statements comprises Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) (Holding Company) and its one subsidiary e AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL) (together referred to as
“Group") for the year ended March 31, 2024 The registered office address of the Company is at Chauki, Post office, Jari Distt. Kullu-175105 (H P)

The Group 15 engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects The subsidiary Company idered in the lidated fi ial is “‘AD Hydro
Power Limuted” with proportion of 100% ownershup as on March 31, 2024
Material accounting policies
2.1  Basis of preparafion
The ¢ lidated financial of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 3 of the C ies (Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued tt fRer. The fi ial have been prepared on the historical cost
basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the id given in excl of goods and services
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopled or a revision fo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use
Amendments to Ind AS | and Ind AS 8 - Definition of "material”
The Group has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 The d make the definition of material in Ind AS 1 easier to und d and are not i ded to alter the underlying
concept of materiality in Ind ASs. The concept of ‘obscuring' material information with immaterial information has been included as part of the new definition
The threshold for materiality nfluencing users has been changed from 'could infl ' to 'could bly be expected 10 infl ! The definition of material in Ind AS 8 has been replaced by a
reference to the definition of material in Ind AS 1. In addition, the MCA amended other standards that contain the definition of 'material’ or refer to the term 'material’ to ensure consistency
The adoption of the amendment had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in these lidaled financial
2.2 Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial slatements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary as at March 31, 2024 Contro! is achieved when the Group has:
o Power over (he investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
® Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
® The ability to use ils power over the investee to affect its retums
The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates fhat there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group oblams control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group losses control of the subsidiary. Assets, Liabilities, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated financial from the date the Group uains control until the date the Group ceases 1o control the
subsidiary
Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accountiny policies for like transactions and other evenls in similar circumstances 1f a member of the Group uses accounting policies
other than those adopted in the lidated financial for like tr jons and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's financial
slatement i preparing the lidated financial to ensure confonmity with the Group's accounting policies,
The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, 1.e. year ended on March 31, 2023. When the end of
the reporting penod of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for lidation purposes, additional i | information as of the same date as the financial
statements of (he parent to consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so
Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OC]) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and fo the non-conirolling interests, even if (he results in the
non-controlling intcrests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the fi ial of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group
accounting policies All mtra-Group assets and liabilities, equity, ncome, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions belween members of the Group are d in full on lidati
Consolidation Procedure;
(a) Combine like ttems of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with those of its subsidiaries, For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are
based on the amounts of the assels and liabilities r ised in the lidated fi ial at the acquisition date
(b) Offset (elimmate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary
(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating fo transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup
transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires rec ition in the ¢ lidated
financial statement, Ind AS 12 Income tax applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses lting from i p i
2.3 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The prep of lidated fi | in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires 10 make jud i and p that
affect the reported of revenues, exp assets and liabilities and disclosure of conti liabilities at (he end of the reporting period Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and aclions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the oulcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods,

The estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisions 1o i i are recognised in the period in which the estimale is revised, if the revision

affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future period if the revision affecis boths current and future periods

(b

Revenue Recognition

The Group recognise revenue at an amount that reflects (he consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services 10 a customer,
The Group's sales revenue is divided into following categories:
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Malann Power Compnny Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes to C lidated Fi ial for the year ended March 31,2024

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (*“Revenue from Power Supply”):

Revenue from sale of power Is re d when p e evid of an ar exists, the fee is fixed or determinable, energy is supplied (i.e. performance obligation 1s satisfied)
and collectibility 1s reasonably assured. The revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice which coincides with the
electncity scheduled to be itted to the The difference b heduled and actual itted energy 1s recogmzed as Uncheduled Interchage (U/1) charges and are

adjusted with the revenue recogmzed on accrual basis
In an arrangements where the Group sells power on an exchange, the exchange 15 determined to be the customer. This 1s based on the fact that the Group has enforceable contracts with the

exchanges

Reveuue frem sharing of Tr ission line (*“Tr ion Income™):

Revenue is recognized on (he basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmussion utility and is d based on the id to which the Group expects 10 be entitled from a
customer, net of retumns and allowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash di luding taxes or duties collected on behalf of (he government

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions (“CER"}

The Group recognize carbon enuission reduction "CER" income in the period when it 15 reasonably certain that the Group will be able to comply wilh the conditions necessary to obtain these
carbon reduction The Group r ise CER value at average price of open contract for sale of CER with customers

Other [ncome

Interest
ble, Interest [ncome is included under the head ‘Other Income” in the

Interest income is recogmised on a ime proportion basis taking into account the amount ding and the rate appli
Statement of Profit and Loss

(¢) Inventory Valuntion
Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Scrap is valued at net realisable value.
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cest is determined on weighted average basis
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busi less esti d costs of completion and esti d costs y to make the sole,
{d) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less lated depreciation and lated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes ils purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase 1axes, afier deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management
When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection 1s performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equip as a repl ifther ition criteria are satisfied All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset afier ils use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met.
Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the
costs of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the siatement of profit and loss when incurred An item of property, plant and equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equip are reviewed at each fi ial year end and adjusted prospectively
Depreciation:
Depreciation 1s recogmsed so as to write ofF ihe cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method, The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis
Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings, Bridges and Roads 10-60
Plant and Equipment 15-40
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Office Equipment 5
Transmission Line 40
Hydraulic Work 40
Compulers and Networks 3-6
Electric Installations 10
{c¢) [ntangible Assets
[ ible assels acquired sep ly are d on inifial r ition at cost. Following initial ition, i ible assets are carried at cost less accumulated smortization and

accumulated impairment losses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years. The Group has considered the useful life
of 3 years lo provide amortization on Software

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment wh there is indication that the i ible assets may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed
at leasi al eah finaial year eid
Gains or losses arising from ition of an i ible asset are d as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in

the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized,
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Leases
The Group assesses that the contract is, or contains, a lease if the conlract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for o period of time n exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an 1dentified asset, the Group assesses whether

(1) The contract involves the use of an idenufied asset,
(2) The Group has sub ially all of the ic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(3) The Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset

Group as a lessee
The Group recogmzes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at

inception shall compnise of the amount of the initial measurement of the Iease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct cosls
incurred The right-of-use assets Is sub ly measured at cost less any lated depreciati lated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any of the lease
liability The right-of-use asset is deprecialed from the commencement date over the shorter of the lease ferm and useful life of the underlying asset. Right-of-use assels are tested for
imparment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable [mpairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over (he lease term The lease payments are discounted using the mierest rate implicit in the lease, if that
rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Group adopts the
incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The lease paymenis shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, exercise price of a purchase option and

payments of penalties for terminating the lease The lease liability is sub ly r d by i ing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying
or lo reflect revised in-sut fixed lease pay

amount 1o reflect the lease pay made and ng the carrying amount to reflect any r or lease
The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset, Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero
and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Group recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemplion to its short-tenm leases (i e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). 1t also applies the lease of } lue assests recogniti ption to leases that are considered to be of low value. The lease payments on short-term leases and

leases of low-value assets are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Group as a lessor
Leases where the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidenlal to ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases

are recounized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Impairment of Nen-Financial Assets

The uroup assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication exisls, or when annunl impairment tesling for an asset is required,
the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual assel, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 10 its recoverable amount

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 2 pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and (he risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other ilable fair value ind

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUs to which the individual assets are
allocated These budgets and forecast calculations cover the useful life of the project,

Imparment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss

For mpatrment of assels, an assessment is made at each reporting date (o determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses ne longer exist or have
decreased 1 such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets

Initial recogunition and measurement

Financial assets and fi ial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments

Subsecquent measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attribulable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss are ised i diately in the of profit and loss

Financial assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that

require delivery of assets within the time frame established by lation or ¢ ion in the marketpl:
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets

Classification of finrncinl nssets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
« hose to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
« those measured at amortised cost
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractuel terms of the cash flows
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. In in debt mutual funds are measured at fair value
through profit or loss as per the business model and contractual cash flow test.
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Financial nssets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assels
1n order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at fair vaine through other comprehensive income (FVTOCK)

A financial asset 15 subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objeclive 1s achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and (he contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding

On mitial recognition, the Company makes an 1revocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
pertaining 1o mvestments in equity mstruments, other than equity tnvestment which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from
changes m fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Equity [nstruments through Other Comprehensive Income’ The I gain or loss is not
reclassified (o profit or loss on disposal of the invesimenls

Financinl assets at lair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income for investments in equify instruments which are not held for trading. Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or

at fair value through other comprehensive income

Impnirment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses 1o be measured through a
loss allowance, The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not itute a fi ing tr ion. For all other financial
assets,expecied credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition

Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises financial assets i accordance with the principles of Ind AS 109 which usually coincides receipt of payment or write ofT of (he financial asset

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual inlerest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue cosls

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently d at amortised cost using the effective interest method or FVTPL. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation process, Amortised cost is calculated by laking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation 15 included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and fi ial liabilities desi d upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
these are ncurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

Derecognition

A financial hability 1s derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability 1s replaced by another from the same
Jender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying is ised in the S of Profit and Loss.

Reclassificntion of financial assets and linbilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assels.
Changes to the business model are expected (0 be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or intemal changes which
are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to extemnal parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restale any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest

Retirement and other employee bencfits
I Defined Contribution Plan:

Relirement benefits in the form of provident fund and sup ion scheme are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of
{he year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident fund/trust
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2 Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity
The Employee's Gratutty Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The
liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan are determuned by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Group contributes 10 the
Group Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the pratuity of employees at the year end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance Company Limited and Bajaj Allianz 1s provided for as assels/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
liabulity or asset Future salary increases and pension ncreases are based on expected future mflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the assumptions used,
including a sensilivity analysis, are given in notes to to the lidated fi ial
The Group recognises the following changes 1n the net defined benefit obligation under Empley benefit exp in Consolidated of profit or loss:
« Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtail and i |
« Net interest expense or income
Remeasurements, comprisiny of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net deiined benefit liability snd the retum
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are d i diately i the Consolidated Balance Sheet with a corresponding
debut or credit o retained eamings through OCI n the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
3 Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is trealed as short-term employee benefit The Group the expected cost of such ab as
the additional amount that it expects (o pay as a result of the unused entitl that has lated at the reporting date, The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried
forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for purposes. Such long term p d ab are provided for based on actuarial valuation, The
actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end
{j) Taxes

(k)

U]

(m)

()

Current income tax
The Company’s tax Jurisdiction 1s in India Significant judgments are nvolved in determining the provision for income taxes, including he amount expected to be paid or recovered n

cornection with uncertain lax positions
In arriving at taxable profit and tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Company recognised taxability of amounts in accordance with tax enactments, case law and opinions of tax counsel, as

relevant, Where differences arise on tax assessment, these are booked in the period in which they are agreed or on final closure of assessment

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary difference between (he tax bases of assets and liabililies and their carrying 2mounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date

Signifi jud, is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred 1ax assets to be utilised

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the 1ax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset 1s realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and 1ax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at Lhe reporting date

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred 1ax assels to be utilised. Unrecogrsed deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either fo settle on a net basis, or
lo realize the asset and seftle the liability simullaneously

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils
will be required to settle (he obligation and a reliable esti can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an i contract, the reimt is Te ised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet compnise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an origmal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value

Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by (he occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unceriain future evenls
beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not r ized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the consolidated fi ial

Earning per share

Basic camnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable (o equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period

For the purpose of calculating diluted ings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable (o equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares oulstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares
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Fair Value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date

Fair value 1s the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly ion bet market particip at the date. The fair value

measurement is based on the p plion that the ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group

The fair value of an asset or a iability 1s d using the p that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, ing that market particip act in their
economic best nterest

A far value measurement of a non-financial asset fakes into account a market participant’s ability lo generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling 1t
10 another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data ere available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and mininusing the use of unobservable inputs

As on reporting date, the Group doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured either through FVTPL or FVTOCL

Current versus Non-Current
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification An asset 1s treated as current when it is:

| Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycie
2 Held pnmarily for the purpose of trading
3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used (o settie a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability 1s current whei:
| It 1s expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2 It s held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Tt ts due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 Theie is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period

The Group classifies ali other liabilities as non-current
Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating

cycle

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred lax assets at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to utilize the deferred tax asset
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(v} fmpaiement of ngn-finangind assels

Ar el reportng daze, the Group feviews e cnmying mmownts of its PPE to deteemme whether there 15 any mdication thst those asses hwe suffered 40 e loss |F umy such
ification existy, the recovatable amounl al the ssset 15 estimnted 10 degenming fhe extent of the impalrment loss (if any). Where e htset does: ol genieenle cash flows this are independent
frofi orther assets, the Graup ostimates e recoverble amenrit of the cosh-genarating wnit 1o which the asset belongs When a cennonabie and consisient tasls of allocanon e e wbentified,
corparale assels are alea allocated ta indindunl cash-generating unls, o otherwise they are allocated o the smallest group of cash-praerniing wiis fair whick: a reazoquble and congigtent
allocalion basis can be sehennifred.

Intangible mwers with an Indefinite useful life are sested for imptrment at Jeast ammualty hiid whenever {hiere s an indication at the entl of 3 reporting period that the assst may b impared:
Recoveralile amaunt = the higler of far value s costs of dusponal and valug wn use. [ assessing valug in use. e estimnted fture ench flows are discounted to their present walus using 8
deount tise that reflects cutrent market assessments of fie rme value of money and the nsks specific 1o Ihe asset for which the estimates of fuure cash flows have not baen adjusted:

|t recoveinble atount of an asstt (o cabh-generaling i) 15 estimated 1o be tess than its canyiiyg smount, e cartying amount of the asset 14 redueed 1o 1S recoverahle ametmt, An
inprarnietit {ose 15 racognised inymedimtely in profit or 085,

Wiiere o impamrmant Joss subsemuently reverses. Thie garTyine gt of the asset (of grshwenerating unt) is mereased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.

24 Critical accounti imates and judg
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

1. Service Concession Arrangements

Manggement has aescesed applicability of Appendin D of Ind AS 115 Senvicz C fon Arrangements 1 pawer Listrit armngemant entered into by the Grotp. it nshessing
Al woplicability, manag ent s ol sugruficant jud 1 selation o the underying ownership of fhe assat, terms af the power distribution arTangements entered with the
grantor, ability 10 determing prices, fair value of Hon 3ETVEe, t of nght io granted cash, sigmificant residual inteeest in he infrastructure, ¢ic Based o teled
ovaluat 1t t s o { that this ment does iot meet the criterion for itin g service jon arrang t

1I. Claims and Litigations
Thie Group 1 the sibjeet o lawsuits and el ats gy i thye ordinary course of busmess from time to time Thve Group teviews any such legal proceedings anel chaims o T OREOWE

wazis and follow appropiate accountmg guldance when kg accrual nd disclosure decisions. The Group wstablishes accrunls for those contingencies where the insurrence of &

pss 15 probable and can be by ted, and it discloses the wniount acerued and the amount of n neasonabily pessible 1oss i evgess of the amount accrutd, if such disclosure
16 necessory far the Group's financil 15 10 ot be misleading. To ke whetlier 3 loss contingency should be accrued by 8 charge 10 incamie, the Group evaluates, amiong
wiiier fagtors, he dogree of probabilify of an unfwvorable o s and the ability 1o make 2 reasonible estimate of the ot of the loss. The Gioup does not record liabilities when

d ined thit there were 1o

e likielihood dat the libility s beon incurred 15 probable, bt the smount cannat he reasonably estimated, Dased upon present infafeation the Graup
{natiers that roguired an seerual as of March 31, 2024 athet than the acerusls alrepdy recogpized, norwens there any asseried oF unpsserted clams for which matenial losses are
reasonably possible
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

5, Logmy

(Rs. in crores)

Non-Current Current
As at March 31, 2024 Ay at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered goad (Mcasured at amortised cost)
Loans to cmploy ces 019 024 03¢0 0.38
Total 0.19 0.24 0.30 | 0.38
& Other Mnanelnd wssciy {Ry, i crores)
Non-Current Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As ot March 31, 2023 As ot March 31, 2024 Ay at March 31, 2023
Others - Unsccured. considered good
- Recoverable from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) (Net)** 29.16 2263 - -
- Interest acerued on banks deposils " - 0RS 0.34
- Deposits with origmal maturity period of more than 12 months* 003 0.03 - -
Totnl 29.19 22.66 085 0.34
*Fixcd deposil of Ra, 11} crores (Previous yeor Ra. (003 croren) pledged with the H P. Govemment Sales Tax Depariment and Transport Authority,
**[ncludes amount paid under prolcst of Rs 40.35 crores (Previous ycar- Rs, 28,17 crores) (as fully described in Note 31A(i)(b)) which is netted of by amount payable o HPSEBL for usage of Iransmussion line of the Gosemment of Himachal Pradesh
7. Other agscts {Ry, in erores)
MNon - current Current
Particulars As ut March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at Maorch 31,2023
Security deposils 022 0.22 - -
Advances lo cmplovees - - 0.08 017
Prepaid expenscs 008 0.08 2.68 1.60
Advances to Suppliers
- Unsecured considered good - - 1.90 1.75
= Unsccured eonsitlerad deuhiful EE S 0.24 024
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - = (0.24) (0.24)
Total 031 0.31 1.66 352
8. Inventories {Lower of cost and net realizable value)
(R, in crores)
Particulars Awat March 31, 20824 As ar Mureh 31, 3033
Slores and spares* 13.03 1238
Total 13.03 12.38
* Inzludes store bl withi third parties 07 .89
9. Trade receivubles
{Rs, in croves)
Non-current* Current

Particulurs

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31,2023

As al March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Trade Reeeivables

Unsecured, considered good 3312 3310 1985 896
Unsceured, considered doubtiul 317 317 - -
Less « Provision for expeeled credit loss (3.17) (317 - -
33.12 33.10 19.85 8.96
*Pertains to reccivables from HPSEDL for usage of transnussion lin which will be receired once the matter mentioned in footnote to Notc 6 and 31 A(iXb) will be (inally disposed off. Also, refer Nole 34A(ii)
Note : The averaec credit period for the Company's receivables [rom ils ecneralion and salc of power business is in the range of 5 10 7 days and transmission business is in the range of 30 1o 60 days.
Trnde Reccivablos Agcing Schedule- Non Corrent
Qutstanding for following periods from due date
As ut March 31, 2024 Not Due 6 months -1
Less than 6 months . 1-2 yenrs 2-3 years More than 3 yenrs Total
Diisputed Trode Receivables - others 3 - - 1.14 0.80 3435 36.29
Diisputce Trade Reecivables -credit mgatred = - - = = aan [€AY)]
Total - - * L4 (L0 RiNE ] 33.12
0 ling for foll perinds from due dote
As ut Morch 31, 2023 Not Due 6 months -1
Less than 6 months g 1-2 years 2-3 years More (han 3 years Total
Disputed Trade Reccivables - othiers Ee - 063 336 3228 3627
Disputed Trade Receivables <credit impaired = - - 317) Q.17
Totnl - - 0.63 3.36 29.11 33.10
Trule Reecivables Apemy Schedule- Curvent
Ouistumling for Tollowing pecinds from due dote
As ut March 31, 2024 Not Due 6 months -1
Less than 6 months — 1-2 years 2-3 yeurs More than 3 years Totul
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 117 1663 2.05 - - 19.85
Trade Receivable-Billed 16,63 205 = 19.8%
Traite Recelvabile-Unhilled . . - z
Totul 16,63 2.05 - - 19.85
Dutstunding for following periods from due dote
As at March 31, 2023 Not Duc 6 months -I
Less than 6 months B 1-2 years 2-3 years Mere (han 3 years Total
Undisputed Trade Reccivables - considered good 7.01 1.02 0.19 - - - 823
Treade Recclvable-Billed 1.01 1.02 0.19 = 8.23
I 073 - .73
Tatal 7.74 1.02 0.18 - - - 8.96
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Malana Power Company Limited
[CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes To The C lidated Financlal
10, Cash ond cash equiyalents

For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

(s, in croves)

| Purticulars = As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

{a) Cash on hand 001 005
{b) Balances with banks
- In Current Accounts 256 8.0
- In Deposit Accounts (with orignal maturity less than 3 months) 17235 75.80
Total 17542 77.69
11.Bank balances (other than cash and cash cquivalents )

{Rs. in croves)

Particulurs

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31,2023

{n In Earmarked Accounts (Dcposils kept as marein mones }* 4.55 067
b) In deposit account

g 146.15 141.20
Total 150.70 141.87

* includcs amount of Rs. .51 crorcs (Preyious year- 0,48 crores) held as m
2023 respectively

argin moncy against wheeling charges and amount of Rs, 4.(H crores and Rs.0.19 crores leld as margin moncy with [DBI Bank Limited as at March 31, 2024 and IDBI Trustee as on March 31,

12. Tax Asscts/(Tax linbilitics)
IRs in 0§
Non-current Current
Particulars As at Murch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2024 As ot March 31, 2023
Advoice Income Tax 423 237 - ]
| Frovisaon for Income Tax - - - 240
Tax Asscte/(Tax liabilitics) +4.23 237 - (2.41)
13. Share capital
(i in croves)

As at March 31,2024

Ay at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Autherised

16,00,00,000 (previous 3 car 16.00.00.000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 160.00 16004
Issued, Subscribed and fuly paid-up

14,75,25,731 (previous vear 14.75.25,731) cquity shares of Rs, 10 cach, (ully paid 147,53 147.53
Total 147.53 14753
(n) Reconcilintion of the equily sharcs outstanding at the bepinning and at the end of the period

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
Purticulurs
Number of shares Amount Number of shures Amount
(Rs. in Crore) (Rs. in Crore)

Shares outstandine at the beginnng and end of the year 147.525.731 14753 147.525.731 147.53

(b) Terms/rights attached to cquity shnres

The Company has only onc class of cquity shares having par saluc of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equily shares is enlitled to one vole per share, The final dividend proposed by the Board of Dircctors is subject to the approval of the sharchelders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of (e Company, the hiolders of cquity sharcs will be entitled 1o reccive remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of cquity shares ficld by the sharcholders.

() Shares beht by Parent Congany

As ot March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023

Particulars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
{Rs. in Crorc) {Rs. in Crore)

Bhilwara Enerev Limiled. the Parent Company 75.238.123 7524 75.238.123 75.24
(41) Details of shurchaliders koliding more than $% shares in the Compuny

As at March 31,2024 As ot March 31,2023
Purticulars

Number of shares % Halding Number of shures “% flolding

Bhilwara Energy Limited 75,238.123 51.00% 75,238,123 51.00%
Statkraft Holding Singaporc Pic Limited 72 287.608 49,.00% 72.287.608 49 00%
A per the records of the Company. including its register of shorcholders/nicmbers, tha ohove sharchalding represents both legal & beneficial ownerslup of sharcs.
{u) Shares el by promnters

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Promoter Nome

No of Shures as at end of

the vear

% of total shares

No of Shares as ot cnd of the,
year

% OF totul sharcs

5L.00%

73.234,123

31L.00%

Blutwars Encrgy Limiled

both legal & b

As per the recards of the Company. i ils registar of sk iberi, (he tbove st i p
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Malana Power Company Limited
{CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959}

Notes To The C d Fi {al For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

14.0ther Equity

Particulars Amount{Rg. in Crore)

(i) Securiticy prominm

Balance as at April 1,2022 32546
Additions during (he ycar =
Balance as at March 31, 2023 32546
Additions during the ycar -
Balance as at March 31 2024 31546
(ii) Retained earnings

Bulonce as at April 1, 2022 £89.10
Profit for the ycar 24846
Other comprehensive loss for (he yvear, net of tax (0.41)
Interim dividend paid durmyg (he year (Rs. 8 60 per sharc) (126.37)
Bulunce ay at March 31, 2023 1,010.28
Profit for the year 230.99
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax ©37)
Interim dividend paid during the year (Rs. 13 50 per sharc} (199.16)
Bnlance as at March 31 2024 1,041.74
Total other ¢ruity ay at March 31, 2024 1,367.20

Noture and Deserfntion. af Réserve ©
(i) Securities Premium:-

Sceuritics Premium is used to record the premium on issuc of shares: The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such os issuance of bonus shares in accordance w ith the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(ii) Retained curningys:-
Retained camings itwic the

15, Provisions

lated profits carned by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tox) and other dislribution madc to sharcholders.

(R, in crorce

Particulars

Non - corrent

Current

_Asaf Murch 31, 2024

Provision for employec benefits

As i March 31, 2023

A at March 31,2024

As at March 31, 2023

Provision for gratuity - . 1.00 119
Provision for compensaled abscuces 376 3.07 0.76 085
Total 3.76 3.07 1.76 2.4

16, Deferred tax assels / (linbilitics) (net)

(R In crares)

As gt March 31, 2024

As il Mupeh 31, 2003

Purticulars

A. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax liability:

Properiv. plant & eqnipasd 22991 23281
Total Deferred tux linbilities (A) 22991 232.81
B. Tux cfTects of items constituting deferred tax assets:

Brought forward depreciation (122.73) (181 70)
Others (1.38) (1.50,
Total Deferred tax assels (B) 1124.11) (183.20)
Net Deferred tax (nssets)/ linbilitics (A+B) 10530 4‘).6_1—i

17. Trade puyalles

{Rs. in erores)

Au at March 31. 2023

Particulars

Trade povables
- total outstanding ducs of micro and small eaterpriscs (Refer nolc below ) 006 0.06
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small

: 3362 33.15
cnlerpriscs
Total 33.68 33.21

Note: Disclosures required under Scetion 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises ("MSME") Development Act. 2006

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Details relating (o micro, small and medium gnterprises is disslosed below-

{Rs. in croresh

Particulars

As nt March 31. 2024

Axat March 31, 2023

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at the end of the year

The interest duc on principal amount remaining unpaid lo any supplicr as at the end of the ycar

The amount of interest paid by the Company- in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Mcdium
Enterprises Dex clopment Act. 2006 (MSMED Act). along with the amownt of the payment made lo
the supplicr beyond the appoinied day during the year

The amount of interest duc and pay able for the period of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day during (he year) but without adding the interest specificd under
{he MSMED Act

The amount of inlerest accrucd and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

The amount of further interest remaining duc and payable even in the succeeding ycars, until such
date when the intercst ducs as aboyve are actually paid to the small enterprisc. for the purpose of
disall asa under the MSMED Act

0.06

0.06

94
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Malana Power Company LImited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019953)
Notes To The Ci lidated Financlal

For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

Apcing fior frade pan able outstandmz os at Mareh 31. 3024 15 a5 follows:

Oustanding for follewing periods from due date of pavment
Particulnrs Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 i-2ycary 2-3ycars More than 3 years Total
year
Trude poyuble
MSME 006 - - - - - 0.06
Others 309 748 100 384 0.28 079 1648
Disputed dues - MSME B . + - - .
Disputed ducs - Others - - - 1632 - * 1632
Others - Unbilled 0,82 - = - - 082
Tutul 3.97 748 Lo 20.16 0.28 0.79 3368
Apgcing lor trade pay able outstandimg as at March 31, 2023 is as (ollows:
Outstunding for following peeiods fram due date of payment
Particulars Not due Fess than & months Less than 1 1-2 vears 2-3 yeors More than 3 years Total
VeAr
Trade pavable
MSME 0ol 005 - - - . 006
Others 270 829 1671 028 07] 447 33.15
| Tatal 271 [ET] 16.71 028 0.71 447 3321

18. Other finoncial linbilitics

(R, in crores)

Particulivrs

Ayt March 31, 2024

As st March 31, 3023

Sundrv deposils/Depasils from conractors and others 051 04n
Total 051 040
19. Other linbilities

(R4, in erpren)
Particulary Ag at March 31. 2024 As ot March 31, 2023
Stntutorv liabilitics 118 0.97
Advance received for fower rerouting work 113 0.65
Totul 231 162
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

20. Revenue from operations

(Rs. in crores

Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from operations
a) Revenue from power supply (net) 407 11 454 79
b) Revenue from Transmission income 3390 8.54
441.01 463.33

21. Other income

(5. in crores)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at amortised cost

- Interest on bank deposits 14.50 8.28
ii) Others
- Interest on income tax refund - 0.26
b) Others non eperating income
- Sale of Emission Reductions 3.83 6.91
- Miscellaneous income 0.73 1.38
¢) Others gain and losses
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.05 -
Total 19.12 16.83
22 Transmission charges (Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2022
Open access charpges 11.23 9.65
Bulk power transiission charges (Refer note 31(B)(i)e)) 0.0s 3.82
Wheeling Charges 5.06 6.70
Total 16.34 20.17
23. Employee benefits expenses
(Bs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Salaries, wages and bonus 34.05 3296
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 33.1) 1.71 148
¢) Gratuity expenses (Refer Note 33.3) 0.55 0.43
d) Staff welfare expenses 0.91 0.81
Total 37.22 35.68
24. Finance costs
(Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Interest cost
- Interest on term loans - 1.51
- Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax 0.04 -
- Interest others 002 -
b) Other Borrowing cost
« Rank rharpes 0.02 0,03
0.08 1.54

Taotal
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

25. Depreciation and amortisation expense

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 42.46 42.39
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 0.01 0.01
Total 42.47 42.40
26. Other expenses
(Rs, in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Stores, spares and other consumables 1004 6.51
Rent expenses 0.73 0.69
Power and fuel 2.18 2.01
Repair and maintenance
- Buildings 0.57 0.86
- Plant and machinery 13.10 5.87
- Others 0,34 2.59
Rates and taxes 1.71 0.20
Insurance 6.71 4.61
Payment to auditors 0.47 0.46
Communication costs 0.11 0.10
Printing and stationery 0.05 0.06
Travelling and conveyance 0.86 0.85
Membership fees and subscriptions 0.08] 0.12
Legal and professional fees 3.50 292
Social welfare expenses 580 0.40
Corporate Social responsibility expenses 4,14 2.57
Security arrangemeit expense 277 2.58
Vehicle running and hiring expenses 1.14 1.20
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipement (0.00) 0.14
Bad debts written off 0.60 -
Outsourced support cost 091 0.88
CWIP written off 0.30 -
Miscellaneous expenses 217 1.87
| Total 58.28 37.49

27. Income tax expense

a) Income tax recognised in profit and loss

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current Tax Expense

a) Current tax 20.01 3522

b) Tax related to earlier years (1.53) (2.03)
18.48 33.19

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax credit 56.27 26.10

Total Income tax expenses recognised in the current year 74.75 59.29
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Malana Power Company Limited
(CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit before tax 305.74 342.88
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 305.74 342.88
At India's statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (Previous year at the rate of 29.12% 76.96 90.79
Tax effect of permanent differences:
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable profits (241) (1.86)
Tax effect due to change in tax rates (3.08) =
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate (0.97) 0.90
Less: Tax related to earlier years (1.53) (2.03)
Less: Set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation (57.31) (55.45)
Tax effect of deferred tax assets not recognized till date - (48.38)
Tax effect of temporary differences that are not deductible for determining taxable profits (1.39) (2.02)
Tax effect of unabsorbed depreciation and depreciation expense 90.97 77.34
Add: Deferred tax charge (26.94) -
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 74.30 59.29
Add: Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at [ower rate 0.45 -
Total income tax expense 74.75 59.29
28. Earnings per share
Particulars For the year ended For the yecar ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in crores) (A) 230.99 268.77
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning per share (No. of share in crores) (B) 14.75 14.75
Basic and diluted earning per share {A/B) (in Rs.) 15.66 18.22
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Malana Power Company Limited
{CIN : U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Notes 10 € lidated Finnncial 81 for the year ended March 31, 2024

29 Sepment Repoating
The Group's activitics involves generation and transmission of hydro power Considering the nature of Group’s business and operalions. there are no separate reportable scgments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance
with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Segment Reporting” The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating resulls as one single scgment for the purposc of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment and henee. there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already proy ided in the consolidated finaucial statements

30 Statutory Group information:

Name of the Country ol Nature Net Assets Sharc in profit or loss Share in OCI Share in Totul Comprehensive Income
entity Incarporation
% of Amount % of Consolidated Amount % of Amount % of Consoliduted Amount
Consoliduted | (Rs.in crores) prefit or loss (Rs. in crores) Consolidated {Rs. in Crores) Comprchensive (Rs. in crores)
Net Asscls Comprehensive Income
Income
Malana Power  |lnddin Parent 10.38% 15730 2439% 56.35 64.80% (0.24) 24.33% 50.100
Company
Limited
AD Hxdro Indin Subsidiary 89.62% 1,357 44 75.61% 174,66 35.04% (0.13) 75.67% 174.53
Power Limited
Total 100% 1514.74 100% 2310 100% (0.37) 100% 230.64

31 Contingent Linbilities and Commitments (to the extend not providedl for)

A, With respect to the Pareat Company:
(i) Contingent Liabilitics
(1) Claims against (he Company raiscd by income tax autheritics amounting to Rs. 2.14 crores (Previous year- Rs. 2.14 crores), No provision is considered necessary since the Company expects favourablc decisions

() On 27 April 2019, the Company reccived a provisional net demand of Rs; 80,69 crores in relation to wheeling charges for (he period 01 Aprit 2008 (o 31 March 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State Electricily Board
Limited (HPSEBL) bascd on an order passcd by the Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC). In this regard, thc Company has paid under proiest an amount of Rs. 28.17 crores and had filed
an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) on 24 April 2019, ot New Delhi which is to be heard and settled. In the meantime, APTEL vide order dated 11 December 2023 directed to deposit further
amount of Rs. 12.18 crores with HPSEBL in order (o make a tolal deposit equal 1o 50% of the demand in arrears. Accordingly, the Company has deposited the additional amount of Rs. 12.18 crores on (5 January

2024 and (he aggregate amount deposiled as at 31 March 2024 is Rs. 40 35 crores

During (he previous year. HPERC vide Order dated 30 Nosember 2022 determined the vollage wise wheeling charges for the period 01 July 2019 to 31 October 2022. Based on the legal opinion obtained, the
Company 1s of the view that APTEL will adopt the same analogy for determmation of whecling charges for the period 01 April 2008 to 31 March 2019. Considering the same, based on legal advice, (he Company
belicyes that there might be high likelihood of final orders with wheeling cliarges at least in the range of tariff rates announced for the period 01 July 2019 (o 31 October 2022, A dingly, based on ‘s
assessment. (e Company' had created additional provision of Rs. 3 77 crores during the previous year related to wheeling charges on or before 30 June 2019 m addition Lo the amount of Rs. 9 54 crores. already
provided for 1n carlicr vears post which the aggregate amount of provision carried in respeet of the matler as at 31 March 2024 is Rs. 1331 crores

Bascd upon the legal opuion. the Company is of (he vicw that the demand for the period 01 April 2008 to 31 March 2019 is not legally tenable and would not result in any further material liability on the Company

(i} Commitments
The Company has cntcred into agreement with Himachat Pradesh Stale Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 ycars {o wheel or transfer encrgy from Bajaura sub station to Nalagarh (i.c. interstate point - substation of

a)
Powcrerid Corporation of India limited) at agreed price with the committment to provide 20%% of the deliverable cnergy at frec of cost to HPSEB
Iy} The Company docs not have any other long tcrm i of malcrial Tlable contractual i acts including derivatives contract for which there were anv malerial forcsceable losses
¢) Esli d amount of ining to be d on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) arc Rs, Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil)
B.  With respect to the Subsidiary Company:
{i) Contingent Linbi
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As nt March 31, 2023
Claims against the Company nol acknowledged as debi:
Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers 14.60
Welfarc Cess Acl. 1996 (BOCW) (Refer nole (a) below)
Demand under Local Arca Development Fund (LADF) from Dircclorale of Encrgy, Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note (b) 1427 14.27
below)
Demand raiscd by Directorate of fishcrics. Himachal Prodesh 065 065
(refer note (¢) below)

*  The Company believes ithat (hese claims/demands are nol probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is required

Notes:
(n) During the financial vear 2012-2013. the Cess Asscssing Officer vide order daied January 23, 2013 had raised a demand of Z14.60 crores on tle Company under the Building & Other Construction Workers Wellare

Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Acl™) for the period from January 01, 2005 10 July 31, 2012 The Company is of (he vicw, based upon Icgal expert opinion, the obligation 1o pay Cess under BOCW Act arisc only for the
period commencing from December 08, 2008 1o July 01, 2010 (i.c from the datc when the rules were notificd and up lo the dale when factory license was granted to the Company). In view of this, there is no
question of payment of Cess prior to December &, 2008 as demand has 1o justification or legal sanctity. The amount so determined based on the Company’s view has been already paid and provided for in the books
of uecounts. Tho Compuny hud filed u st petition before the High Court of Timachal Piadeah for the abore said demand. During the hisaring held sn Fsbruary 8, 3013, an interim Etax hino beon granted ayninst the
demand. During (hc year. the Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla vide order dated March 27, 2024 has quashed and sct aside the impugned order daled January 23, 2013 with a dircclion (o Asscssing
Authorily lo re-assess the leviable cess against the petitioner siricily in terms of the judgments passed by Hon'ble Apex Court in Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporalion Limited and another vs. CG Power
and Industrial Solutions Limited and another (2021)6, SCC 15 and Lanco Anpara Power Limited vs. State of Utlar Pradesh and others (2016)10 SCC 329 expeditiously

Pending any further dircctions by the Asscssing Authority and based upon the legnl expert opinion, management is of the vicw that no provision is deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard
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(b)

(U]

Durring the year ended March 31. 2006, Dircctorale of Energy (DOE) of Himacha! Pradesh had raised a demand of Rs. 14,27 crores on the Company towards Local Arca Deyetopment Fund (LADF) which was
determined considering 1,5% of the final cost of the project of the Company of Rs 1,607 crores. Tle delermination was bascd upon the guidelines issucd on LADF activitics by Govemment of Himachal
Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 05, 2011 Howener, the management is of the view that the amount should be computed i@ 1.5% of the total capital cost as reflected in Detailed
Project Report of the Company 1,¢. Rs. 922 crores in tcrms of agreement dated November 05, 2005 entered with the Government of Himachal Pradesh Further, the DOE had nol considered (he total amount
Incurred and depostied by (he Company agsreganmg 1o Bs. 14.23 crores. Hod thcss boen considerad compured appropriatcly. thie above demand would not arise. Marngement 1s of the view that ihe Company
hs compliaad swith the cotiditions sigroad in temim of the myreement dated November (12, 2005 with Government of Himachal Pradesh whicl 1s prior to (he datc of gutdelines issucd in 2006 and thus no additional
provision is required. Crirrontly this maticr is being contested before High Court of Hitchal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand Management is of the view that no provision is
decmied necessary in the financiol statements in this regard

During the year ended March 31, 2013, the Department of Fisheries directed the Company' to pay an amount of Rs, 1.00 crore for granting of No Objection Certificale (NOC) for selling up Hadro Power
Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh as per the requirements of HP Statc Pollution Control Board. The Company had filed a Writ Petition in the Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh against the said
demand and based on the dircctive of Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh has deposited Rs 035 erores to Depariment of Fisherics

Management is of the view that the Company is not covered under the negative list under the policy nonus issued in 2008 by the Fishcrics Department for issuance of NOC in setting up the Power Project in the
state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said demand is not (cnable hence no provision is required. However, the Company' had writien off the deposit amount as there is no movement in this casc for more
than 3 years and has disclosed the balance of Rs, 0.63 crores as contingent liabilitics.

The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims. which have arisen in the ordinary coursc of business, for the lands and right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed by various partics
These cases are pending with various courts. Afler considering the circumstances and legal advice reccived. the management belics es that the chances (o decide (he case against the Company is remele and thus these
cases will not have any material impact on the financial staicments and no provision is required

On December 24, 2021. the Company had reccived a demand of Rs. 58.33 crores from Central Transmission Ulility of Tndia Limited ("CTUIL") in relation to rclinquishment charges for surrender of Long Term
Access rights with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, which in the opinion of the Company, is not in accordance with (he methodology specificd by the CERC vide Order dated March 08, 2019 in pelition no
92/MP/2015. During the vear, the Company has received bill of Rs. 58.33 crorcs from CTUIL on 12 March 2024.

Based on consideration of the information availablc ill date, the Company had computed the relinquishment charges as per methodol specificd by afk id order, slong wilh interest. amounting (o Rs,16.32

crores and has provided for in the books of account in Uc carlicr ycars. Based on the 's no i provision is required

{ii) Commitments

)  The Company has other commitments for the purchasc order issued alter considering the i per operaling cycle for purch of goods and serices in the normal course of business. The Company docs not
have any long term commitments of material non 1labl | i / contracts including derivative contract for which there were any malerial foresceable losses
(b) Esti d amoun! of’ ining to be cxecuted on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) are Rs. Nil (Previous ycar - Rs. Nil)
32 Related Party Disclosures
Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 - “Related Party Disclosures™ arc as follow:
a) Names of related partics and deseription of relationship
Description of relationship Name of related party
Parcnt Company Bhilwara Encrgy Limited
Entcrprisc having significant influence over the company Statkralt Holding Singapore PTE Limited
Fellow Subsidiary Company Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Munagement Personncl

i) Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala (Chsirman and Managing Dircctor)
ii) Mr. O P.Ajumicra (Exccutive Director, CEO & CFO)

iii) Mr. Kamal Gupla (Independent Dircctor)

iv) Mr. T, N, Thakur (Independent Dircctor)

v) Mr. Pankaj Kapoor (Manager, ADHPL)

i) Mr. Anvind Gupla (uplo March 01, 2023)

vii) Mr Ankur Vijay (w.e.. May 01, 2023)

Rclatives of key munagement personncl 1) Mrs, Rita Jhunjhunwala

{wife of the Chairman and Managing Dircctor)
ii) Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwela

(son of the Chairman and Managing Dircctor)
iii) Mr. Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

{son of the Chainnan and Managing Director)

Enterprises ownced or significantly influenced by key management personncl or i) HEG Limitcd,

their relatives ii) Rajasthan Spinning & Weaving Mills Limitcd ("RSWM Limited")
iii) Statkraft Markets Privatc Limited
iv) BSL Linsited

Employee benelit funds i) Malana Power Company Limited Employees Graluity Trust

ii) Malana Power Company Limited Sr. Exccutive Company Superannuation Scheme Trust
iii} AD Hydro Power Limited Employ ces Gratuity Trust
iv) AD Hydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

b) Names and details of transaction of relaled partics during the ycar are as follows:

f?ered
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33 Empioyee Benefit Pian
33.1 Defincd contribution pion

) Superannuation Fund

The Group makes Supcrannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for cligible employces. Under the schemes, the Group is required to contribule a specified percentage of the
pavroll costs to fund the benefils. The contributions as specified under (he law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Group, The Group docs not carry any [urther obligalions, apart from the
contributions made on a monthly basis, The Group has recognized Rs. 0.21 crores (previous year Rs. 0.19 crores) in the Consolidaled statement of profit and loss account. {Refer Note 23)

ii) Provident Fund

The Group’s contribution (o Prosident Fund for the ycar ended March 31, 2024 Rs, 0.89 (for the year ended March 31, 2023: Rs. 0.78) has been iscd in the Idiated S of Profil and Loss under the
head employ ec benefits expense. (Refer note 23)

33.2 Details of defined benefit plon und long term employce benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund

The Group has a defined bencfit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employces who are in continuous senice for a period of five years are cligible for
gratuily. The level of benefils provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement dale, The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has (he form of a Irust and is governed by Truslees
appoinicd by (he group. The Truslees arc responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for (he definition of the investmen strategy in accordance with the regulations. The funds are deploy ed in rocognized
insurcr managed funds in India, The group docs not fully fund the liability and mainlains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on cstimales of expected gratuily paymcnls.

ii} Long term employce beaefits plan

Compensaled absence represenls carned leaves. Long term compensaled absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial yaluation
33.3 Disclosure required for Grawity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits™ are sct out in the tuble below:

i) Current and Non — Current classification in Bulunce Sheet

(R, in grores})

Particulors As at Maorch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Current Mon-Current of Current Non-Current Tutsl
Compensated absence obligation 076 3.76 +4.52 0.85 308 3.93
Gratuity: 241 730 9.71 20T 579 8.36
-Present value of funded defined
benefil obligation
Fair valuc of plan asscls 4,66 426 8.93 743 - +.33
Net defined benefit oblig 0.78 403
recopnized in balance sheel/ (surplus
in graluity fund)

The Code on Social Seeurity, 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-cmployment. received Presidential assent in Scptember 2020, The Code has been published in the Garelle of
Indin, however, the dale on which the Code will come into effect is yet to be notified. The Company will asscss the impact when Code and rules thereon will be nolified and will record any relaled impact in the
period Lhe Code and rules (hercon becomes ellective

ii) Movement in Eiir value of gratuity and compensated absences
LR B erires)

Particulars Gratuity Compemsated absencos

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation as at the 837 725 393 357
beginning of the period
Inierest Cost 0.62 0352 0.29 026
Current Service Cost 048 043 0.26 024
Bencfits Paid (0.39) (0.20) {0.23) (0.12)
Acquisiliow/(Divesliturc) = - = F-
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligalion 083 036 020 (0.02)
Present valuc of obligation as at the 9.71 8.36 451 39
End of the period
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iii) The amounty recognized in the Profit and Losy account

LHs.m erores)

Particulurs Grutuity Compensaicd absences
As at March 31, 2024 A ot March 31,2023 As ot Murch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Serviee Cost 0.48 0.43 0.26 0.24
Net Inicrest Cost 0.07 (0.00) 029 0.26
Remeasurcements - - 0.26 (0.02)]
Expensc recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 055 043 081 0,48
Amount recorded as Re-meusurement (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (0OCHy
(i erores)
Purticulurs Gratuity
As at March 31, 2024 As ut March 31,2023
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening
Actuanal tgain) / loss for the vearon PBO 0.1) 0.36
Actmarial (gain foss for the scar on Assct 0.08 015
Defined benefit (gain) /loss cost ized in other preh income 019 051
Movement in the fair value of plan asscts
(R, in erores)
Particulurs Gratuity
As nt March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Fairvaluz of plan asscts at the beginning of (he year 744 729
Expected relurn on plan asscls 093 026
Einplover contribution 116 010
Bencfity pasl {0.59) (020)
Fair value of plan asscts at il end of the year 8.93 744
vi) Major cutegories of plan nssety (as percentage of total plan assets)
Ponticulars Gratuity
As at March 31, 2024 i ‘As at March 31, 2023
Government of India Securilics -
State Govemment securilies =
High Quality Carporate Bonds - -
Equity Shares of listad companics -
Troperty: B =
Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - =
Totnl 100% 100%
* In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with 1 C the ition of cach major calegory of plan asscts, the percentage or amount of cach category to the
fair value of plan asscts has not been disclosed
vii) Significant Actuarinl Assumptions
Particulurs Gratuily Compousmied slsen
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023 As ut March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
1) Discounting Ratc 723 738 723 738
ii) Future salary Increase 5,50 550 550 5.50
i) Retirement Agc (Years) 60 60 60 [
ii) Mertalify rales inclusive of 1006 ef TALM (2012 - 14) 100% of IALM {2012 - 14}
provision for disability
fii} Ages Withdrawal Rafe (%4)
Up t0 30 Years 300 300 3.00 300
From 31 1o 44 years 2.00 200 2.00 2,00
Above 44 vears 1,00 1.00 1,00 1.00
Nates:

(2) Discount ratc is based on the prevailing market yields of Govenunent of India Securitics as at Balance Sheet date for the estimaled (enn of the obligalions

(b) The cstimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, proniotion, increment and other relcyaut factors, such as supply and demand in the employ ment market
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viii) Scnyitivity Analysis of the defined bencefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in casc of change of significani assumplions would be as under:

(R in Crores)
Particular Gratuity
1) Impuct of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obllgation st ihe end of the period 971
Tripesict duse 1o inarease of 0,47 (0 33)
Impact duc to decreae of 0,505 036
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Dibkigation at the end of the period 971
Impact duc to increase of 0.50% 036
Tt dide 1o dhecire s of 0500 .244

Notes:

(a) Sensitivities duc to mortality & withdrawals arc not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
ble being a lump sum benefit on retirement

(b) Sensilivitics as to rale of inflation, ralc of increase of pensions w paymient, rale of increasc of pensions before reti & life 3 are nol

ix) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

(Hs. in Crores)
Expected Cush Nows for nest 10 years Gratuity
101 Yeor 241
|t 2 Year 039
210 3 Year wig
3104 Year 023
4 1o 8 Year 0.54
4106 Year 0.26
i Vear owwards 570

34 Other Mauers
A.  With respect to the Subsidiary Compimy:

{i) Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment's
As on March 31, 2024, 1l Company has st worth of Re, 1.357.39 crores {Previous Year- Re 120248 crores) and aczumiilited profits of Rs. 377.94 crures as gt March 31, 2020 {Previems Year. secuinilated
prafits gmopnting Rs. 203 42 crores), Based o financial projecti Tuding the projected 1anifT) arrived at aller considering the past expericnce of munsting nimilar pewer projesy and repewable source of fucl.
managerisznt believes that prafits will centinue (o ascrue on account of expected inerease it farifl i there are no impainment nudicators and henee no adjustmeants are required o the carrving valne of prapeety, plant
and equipment on account of impairment and the Company will have sufficicnt cash flow to meets its future obligalions

(i) Dispute related tv parlies using the transmission line
During the carlier years. the Company had raiscd invisices to parties using the dedicaled (ransmission sysicmrof the Company based on capilal cost of Re, 416,61 crores i terms af Inteim Agreciment will the partics.
Subscquently. the capital cost was challenged by ez af the partics and Central Electricily Regulatory Conission (*CERC’) vide order dated 17 October 2019, approsed (he sapital cost of Transmission Sysicm at
Rs. 238 92 crores as ogainst the capital cost submiticd by the Compauy of Rs, 416 61 crores [on the date of commersial operatinn date ('COD)|/Ra 43204 crores (with additions| sagitalieatioe). In October 2019,
the Company- had challenged the CERC order before Appellate Tribunal for Eleclricity ("APTEL’).

On 31 October 2022. the Company had reccived order from APTEL, whercin the transmission system of (he Company was declared as doemed inter-state (ransssion systent (ISTS system) with retrospective cffect
and remanded the casc to CERC for calculation of transmission larifl’ based on Point of Conncclion (*POC™) mechanism. Further, on 13 April 2023, the Company has reccived order from CERC, whercin the
transmission charges of the ISTS system arc to be paid through POC pool. Further, on 31 August 2023, APTEL has sct osidc the CERC order dated 17 October 2019

On February 05, 2024, CERC has allowcd capital cost of Rs. 362,28 crores (80% of the capital cos! claimed as on March 31, 2024) for the period 01 January 2024 1o 31 March 2024 as an intcrim measure which is
subjcet 1o adjustment as per Regulation 10(7) of the 2019 Tarifl Regulations and prudence check of the capilal cosl claimed by the Company

During the year. the Company has reccived income from POC pool and accordingly recognized revenue from transmission linc from 13 April 2023 to 31 Dec 2023 bascd on the capilal cosl approved by CERC vide
order dated 17 October 2019 and from 01 January 2024 to 31 March 2024 based on CERC order dated February 05. 2024, Revenue for (he period 09 August 2011 1o 12 April 2023 has not been recognized on
account of uncertainty related to the capilal cost

Bascd on the managemient s asscssment, the matter related to the capital cost is sub-judice and pending adj Jication. henee in absence of certainty on the outcame of the matter, the Company will recognize revcnue

{rom transmmssion linc for the period 09 August 2011 to 12 April 2023 as and when determned by CERC
35 Financial risk management mnd ebjective policies

The Group 1s exposed Lo maret risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's senior oversecs the of liese risks It is the Group's policy that no trading in derivalives for speculalive purposes may be
undertahen. The Board of Dircelors reviews and agrees policics for managing cach of these risks, which are summarized below:

(a) Markel Risk
Market risk is (he risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and (heir impact on (he future performance of o business, There arc no malerial market risk affccting the financial position of the

Cowpany

I Interest rate risk

mpact on the future obligations or cash flows of a busiuess. There arc no macrial interest risk afecting the financial

Interest risk is the risk or uncettainty arising from possible inicrest rate moyements and thei
posilion of the Group

1T Price risk
Pricc risk is (he risk or uncertainly arising from possible raw matcrial pricc movements ond their impact on the future performance of a busincss. There arc no matcrial price risk affecting the financial position of the
Group.
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1l Currency risk
Currency risk 15 (he risk or uncenainty arising from possible currency movements and their impact on the future cash flows of a business. There arc no material currency risk affocling the financial position of the
Group.

by  Credit risk
Credil risk 1s the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is cxposed to credil risk from its operating aclivitics
(primarily trade reecivables) and front its financing activilics, including deposits wilh banks and other financinl instruments

To manage this, the Group periodically assesses (he financial reliability of customers, taking into account the [inancial condilions, current cconomic trends, and analysis of historical bad debls and agcing of accounts
tecennable

The Group considers (he probability of default upon initial recognition of asscts and whither there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through cach reporting period
Financial asscts arc writlen off when there 1s no reasonable cxpeclation of recovery:

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) lor linuncial nssets
(Rs in crores)

|ﬁuncinl nssets 10 which loss As ut March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
nllowunce is measured using
lifetime/ 12 months Expected
credit loss(ECL) Gross Carrying Expected credit loss/write off | Carrying amount nel |Gross Currying | Expected credit loss/write off Carrying amount net
Amount of impairnient Amount
provision
Loan to Employ ces 050 - 0.49 ol - 0.61
Advance recovcrable from HPSEBL 2916 - 29.16 22.63 - 2263
Trade reccivables 56.14 3.17 5297 45.22 317 42.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents 175.42 - 17542 77.69 77.69
Bank Balance 150.70 - 150.70 141.87 - 141 87
Interest accrucd on bank deposil 0.85 - 0.85 - - -
Others 075 B 0.75 037 - 037
Total 413.52 3.17 41034 288.62 317 28545
The group is in (he power gencration seetor. The group on (he basis of ils past experience and expectation basis best information avsilable on datc is confident on realizing all of its dues from its cuslomers
Movement in expected Credit loss nllowance
[Rs. in rores)
Particulurs As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
a7 317

Balance at the beginning of the ycar
- Trade receivable

- Advance for Bara Banghal projcct

Less: Provision reversal during the ycar
Add: Written of dwing the ycar
Balancc at the end of the ycar 3.17 3.17

{c) Liquidity risk
Liquidily risk is defined as lhc risk thal group will nol be able to sctile or mect its obligation on time or at a reasenable price. The Group's Ircasury department is responsible for liquidity. funding as well as
scttlement management. In addition. processes and policies related Lo such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the group's net liquidily position through rolling. forecast on the basis of
cexpecled cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturitics of financial liabilitics at the reporting date bascd on contractual undiscounted payments:

(R in crores)

As at March 31, 2024 Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 ycars More than 3 years Total
Trade payables 12,44 2044 (k1) 33.68
Sundry Deposils and Deposits with 051 - - 0.51

|contractors and others

[(Hs. in crores)

As at March 31, 2023 Lusy than 12 months 12 months (o 3 years More than 3 years Total
Trode pavables 2730 098 447 3331
Sundry Deposits and Deposils with 044 - - 044

contractors and others
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36 Capital management
(n) Risk munngement
The Group's objective when managig capital are to:
(i) safcguard their ability to continue as a going concern . so that they can continuc to provide returns for sharcholders and benefils for other stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order lo maintain or adjust the capital structure. the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders, 1ssuc new sharcs or sell assels to reduce debt

Consistent with others in the mdustry, the Company monilors capital on the basis of (he following gearing ratio:
Net Debi (total borrow ings net of cash and cash cquivalenis)
Divided by

Total cquity (as shown mn balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as (ollows
LRs. i croves)
Ay at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

Particulars

Net Dcbt

Tolal Equity 1,514 75 1,483.26

Net Debt to Equily Ratio

The abo ¢ mentioned ratio i not applizable durug the vear smee the group has no borrmwings in the current year.

37 Finnncial tustruments- nccounting classification and fuir value measurement
(R, in erores)

Particnlirs As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Fair value Fair value Amortised cost Fair value Fair value through Fair vulue Amortised cost (Corrying amount Fair value
throupgh Profit through (Carrying smount Profit and loss through OC1
and loss nccount 0cCI account
Loan to Employ ecs - . 049 0.49 - - 0.6! 0.61
Advance recos erable - . 29.16 29.16 - - 2263 22.63
Irom HPSEBL
Trade receivables - - 5297 52,97 - - 42.06 42.06
Cash and Cash - - 17542 17542 - - 77.69 77.69
Equnvaleats
Bank Balance - - 150 70 150.70 - - 141 87 141.87
Iiterest accrued on . - 085 0.85 . - # -
pank denacrt
Others - - 075 0.75 - - 037 0.37
Total fnancial assets : : 41034 41034 = > 24524 2854
Trade Pavables - - 33.68 33.68 - - 3327 33.27
Sundry deposit - - 0.51 0.51 - - 044 0.4
Total financial - - 3419 34.19 - - 337 3.7
liabilities

38 Other Statutory Informntion:
(i) The Group docs not have any Benami property. where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami property
(i) The Company docs ot haye any transactions with struck off Companics under Companics Act, 2013 or Companics Acl, 1956
(iii) The Group docs not have any charges or satisfaction which is yct (o be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
{iv)  The Group have ot traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial ycar.

The Group have not advanced or loancd or invested funds (cither from borrowed funds or sharc premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group Lo or i any other person(s) or eatity (ies), including forcign
cutities (Intermediarics) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Group (Ulimate Beneficiaries),

[
(vi)  The Group has not received any fund from any party (s} (Funding Party) with the understanding thal the Company shall whether. dircctly or indirectly lend or invest i other persons or cntitics identificd by or on behall of
the Company (“Ullimate Beneficianies™ or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

«un} The Group does not have any such transaction which 15 not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the (ax assessments under the Income Tox Act, 1961
(such as. scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961)

(1) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

The Group docs not have any Core Inscstiment Company ('CIC’) as part of the group in India

[8Y

(\i) The Company has maintained proper books ol accounts as required by law. Howener. the backup of such books of accounts maintained in Navision in clectronic mode are maintained on server located in India

(xif) Ministry of Corporate AfMairs (MCA) vide ils notification number G.S.R, 206(E) dated March 24, 2021 (amended from time (o timic) in refercnce (o the proviso (o Rule 3 (1) of the C ics (Accounls) A d Rulcs,
2021 introduced the requirement of only using such accounting software w e.( April 01, 2023 which has a feature of recording audit trail of cach and every (ransaction

The Company has used ing software for maintaining its books of account. which has a feature of recording audit (rail facility at application Icvel of the said sofiware.

Duning such period, audit trail feature has operated eNeetively for the sofiware and there were no instance of audil Irail feature being tempered with
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39 The Board of Directors of the Company 1n their meetng held on May 10, 2023 had declared an interim dividend of Rs, 13.50 per equity share (Previous year- Rs. 8 .60 per equity share) of face value
Rs 10 aguregating to Rs 199 16 crores (Previous year- Rs. 126.87 crores) The record date for the payment was May 10, 2023 and the same was paid on May 22, 2023, The Company has not declared
nor proposed final dividend during the year

Elective April 01, 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases™, applied to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition, using modified retrospective approach and has
taken the cumulative adjustment to retaned earmings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained eamings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the
current period and earnings per share 1s insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and E includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 37.61 crores as at
Apnl 01, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3

.

41 In July 2023, Himachal Pradesh (H.P.) had witnessed unprecedented rainfall, resulting in flash floods and landslides across many districts of H.P. including Kultu which led to severe disruptiorn m the
business operations and the damage to assets at the plant. The Company and it's subsidiary is insured for damage of assets and loss on account of “Business Interruption’ ("BI*). The Company and it's
subsidiary has filed claim with the msurance company for damage of assets and Bl

The Company will recognize the amount that would be determined by the I Company to the S of Profit and Loss Account on such determination

42 Title deeds of Immovable Propertics not hield in the name of the Company

Delais of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the
name of the company is as follows:

With respeet to the Subsidiary Company:

Relevant line in Description ol Gross carrying Title deeds held in the name | Whether the Gitle | Property held since which Reason far not bicing held in the name uf the company

fhe Balance Sheet items of value of deed holderis a  [date

property promoter, director
or relative of #

promoter/director
or employec of

Idirgctor

Frechotd land 2.2158 heclares Rs. 5.66 crores Concemned Landowners No The additional. pvt. land was
located at Village purchased between 2005 (o

ol Imiplemeysalion Apeeazen) by sig

landowrer. The ndditsmml privede bl s v peirchiused o per

Prini, District 2014 , 2 fies
Kullu. Himachal requbierient during construction phase. The entire lond is in possession of
Pradesh e company.

Thie process for ublaining permission from e State Got. under section
1 1% of I'P Tenancy & Land Refonms Act hos been ititiatesl. DC, Kullu anl
51344, Manali has recommended the case for permiission to the State Govt
Permiagson under snid Act is awoited

Freehold land 0.5142 heclares Rs. 139 crores | Concerned Landowners No During Construction Period | Lard was tseul dunig com s ki) paeread b piving oie tinee

conypensition imt lease buisls G Tall Resce Tiuul UTRT) wirks, The TR
winrk; v apdesgronad, benea i Tights imd eemenship ressab with
copcer obpers mni o riation will ke plece. Tl gueat hiotne T been
copstrvieted aid Cirectinate ryrpentof Himachal Prodesh
lias ilso festred the =Ean Sor thir privade Lynd of [HEX
Ciuirat |l oot Sl Sl

located at Village
Prim, District
Kullu. Himachal
Pradesh

entifinc

Laliny
: 1

43 Previous ycar's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wliereser necessary lo correspond wilh the current ycar's classification / disclosure

For and on behalf of the Bourd of Dircetors of -

Mulana Power Company Limited / e

; ~ A2
{ *wd(u.x\f
kﬁ’atmwa]u Tima Iyer Uine

Chairman and Managing Gor Dircetor

DIN:-00060972 DIN- 06839949

P Ajmera
Dircctor, CEO and CFO Company Secrelary
DIN:-00322834 M No :- ACS38680

Place f‘r‘[ﬂ?’ﬂp/ ,
Date f\f)ﬂ?’ L\EI;}JGJV
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs.in Crore)

S.No. Particulars Details
1 [Name of the subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited
2 |Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024

holding company's reporting period
3 |Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant -
Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4  |Share capital 560.15
5 |Reserves & surplus 377.93
6 |Total assets 1,472.30
7 |Total Liabilities 534.22
8 |Investments Nil
9 |Turnover 317.91
10 |Profit before taxation 234.80
11 |Provision for taxation 60.16
12 |Profit after taxation 174.64
13 |Proposed Dividend Nil
14 |% of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - not applicable
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - not applicable

Part "B"': Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company Limited

P /
/ e PN ~ - / A\
Ko > | iwaar ‘*’“’5\)"“\"&"’
Ravi Jhunjhunwala Tima Iyer Utne
Chairman and Managing Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN- 06839949
O.P. Ajmera Ankur Vijay réo(\i,\
Executive Director, CEO and CFO Company Secretary [ < Z
DIN:-00322834 M.No:- ACS38680 “\\.{%.\\JV
&"W * 0%
Place : /\/ p7OP”

Date : /Y)P/ D'&}W
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